
Town of Mount Desert

7/ Board of Selectmen

j , 1) Agenda

‘lit Regular Meeting
Monday, March 19, 2018

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

I. Call to order at 6:00 p.m.

II. Executive Session
A. Pursuant to 1MRSAS’405 (‘6,)(D,) Discussion regarding union negotiations with

Teamsters Local Union No. 340

III. Public Hearing(s)
None Scheduled

IV. Minutes
None presented

V. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
A. Resignation ofJoey Chittenden from the Housing Authority as Tenant Representative

VI. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, :;iay be passed by the Selectmen in One blanket
motion. Board n,enibers may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration ofthatponion of the
agenda.)

A. Department Reports: Wastewater (Januaty and Februrny,), Public Works (Jan ua;y
and Februaty,)

B. Hancock County Commissioners ‘ meeting minutes ofFebruaty 6 and Februaty 22,
2018

VII. Selectmen’s Reports

VIII. Old Business
None presented

IX. New Bushiess
A. Presentation and review ofFY 2016-2017 Audit by James W Wadman CPA
B. Katelyn Buell d/b/a The Fork & Table (Tasteful Tides LLC) 102 Main Street,

Northeast Harbor request for Liquor License Renewal
C. Winter Spring Inc. d/b/a Colonel’s Restaurant 143 Main Street, Northeast Harbor

requestfor Liquor License Renewal
D. Discussion with Citizen Stephen Smith concerning the past, present, andfitture of

Otter Creek
E. Authorization to open Electronic Payments Bank Account



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda March 19, 2018

X. Other Business
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted

XI. Treasurer’s Warrants
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AF1856 in the amount of$428,514.89
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP1854,

AP1855, and PR1820 in the amounts of$86,540.12, $1,432.25, and $88,659.88,
respectively

C. Ack7iowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 19 in the amount of
$73,509.20

XLI. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, April 2, 2018 in the Meeting
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Page 2 of2



m
m

-o

_

n
0
0
0

0
z

-
1
-
i

0
m to



March 7, 2018

Jocy Chittenden

24 Maple Lane

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

To the Town Clerk, Town of Mt Desert,

As it now conflicts with my job in the evenings too greatly, 1 will be unable to attend any further
meetings with the Board of Housing at Maple Lane Apts. 1 appreciate the opportunity to have sen’ed. Please
feel free to call or contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Joey Chittenden

POBox34

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

207 288 0095

joechittcnden465@gmafl.com



CONSENT AGENDA



O° Town ofMount Desert Wastewater
Ed Montague, Superintendent

( 21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

i ‘t Telephone 207-276-2210
S J Web Address: www.mtdesert.org

E-Mail: suptwwtpmtdesert.org

MEMO

To: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
From: Ed Montague, WWTP Superintendent
Re: January/February 2018 Monthly Report
Date: March 8, 2018

The start of the new year was relatively uneventful for the Wastewater Department; the
crew spent a lot of time cleaning up after snow and a significant rain event that occurred
in January. We take the opportunity in the winter months to concentrate on the inside of
the buildings by cleaning, repairing and painting as needed.

We recently had a contractor install safety cables in our clarifiers at the Seal Harbor and
Somesville plants. The Northeast Harbor plant had its cables installed during the plant
upgrade in 2012-2014. The crew goes into the tanks several times a year for cleaning
or maintenance and the cables add a new level of safety. The cable system will allow
the employee to have a fall protection safety line attached to their safety harness while
working. The safety line is intended to prevent a fall into the bottom of the clarifier
which could cause serious injury or death.

In February, we had a visit from the president and regional representative of the Penn
Valley Pump Corporation (PVP). They were on site to inspect the new Return Activated
Sludge (RAS) pump that we installed last year. Our goal is to replace two more of the
old RAS pumps with the new PVP pumps. The new pumps require less maintenance
and energy to run. Currently, the old versions of the pumps require a rebuild typically
every twelve to eighteen months depending on the extent of the rehab. The new pumps
are expected to last between 48-60 months without any significant maintenance
requirements.

I have been contacted by a representative of the Department of Marine Resources
(DMR) about a possible cross connection of sanitary sewer into the storm water sewer
line that discharges into Gilpatrick Cove in Northeast Harbor. This issue was
investigated in 2014 and our report was sent to the DMR detailing our efforts and
results. The DMR feels that the issue is unresolved and further investigation is needed.
We are currently evaluating how to proceed further with this issue.

We have been approached by the Joint Environmental Training Coordinating
Committee (JETCC) to host a two day class on May 8th and 9th JETCC is a group that
provides training to maintain our state wastewater certifications. We accepted their

JAN/FEB 2018 Monthly-03/08/18-EM Page 1



Town ofMount Desert Wastewater
Ed Montague, Superintendent
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-2210

Web Address: www.mtdesert.org
E-Mail: suptwwtpmtdesert.org

offer to host the training as we have in the past. We are responsible for providing the
venue, lunch and refreshments and JETCC provides the instructors. The class is open
to all wastewater operators in New England looking for education credits to satisfy their
license requirements. We contacted the Neighborhood House about using their facility
and providing some of the food for the class. They agreed to help us host the event.
We have held one other class there and it was a great success. I am happy that they
were willing to help again.

JAN/FEB 2018 Monthly-03/08/18-EM Page 2



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org directorQirntdesen.ors

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and PreLty Marsh

To: Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: January & February Monthly Reports
Date: March 12, 2018

With the snowfall we have had these two months one would think we would have much more on the
wound. The rain events and periodic mild temperatures made sure we didn’t get a great accumulation
over the long term. The frost heaves have been varied as usual. Some of the ones we typically get have
not appeared but other areas are showing the effects of the freeze-thaw cycles. The two months saw
pretty much the same work tasks for the crews from one to the next. All members of public works did
participate in a defensive driving class held at the Somesville fire station meeting room offered by the
DOT in February.

Highway Crew

In January, it seemed that when it wasn’t raining it was snowing, including blizzard conditions at the
beginning of the month with a heavy rain event nine days later that caused flooding. The beginning of
February brought us snow as well. The months were spent:

• Plowing and sanding the roads, sidewalks and ice flows; removing ice flows from the roads
with the backhoe and; hauling snow to the stockpile areas to get it out of the roads and off the
sidewalks.

• Making sure our catch basins were exposed to accept surface water from the rain events.
• Repaired a number of washouts. the most significant being on the Beech Hill Cross Road.
• Cleaned and shaped ditches with the backhoe.
• Collected Christmas trees for disposal.
• Scraped and sanded the Northeast Harbor marina’s boat ramp.
• Cleaned the highway garage and cleaned and serviced trucks and equipment between storms

and rain events. p
• Made and erected signs; put out “Road Posted” and “Bump” signs; repaired washouts at

Bartlett’s Landing and; were able to get out and patch some potholes.
• Hauled a load of scrap steel to Bangor for recycling and hauled a load of glass to the transfer

station, for use as inert fill.

Wastewater: Please see Superintendent Montague’s reports.

Buildings & Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries

MEMO

January-February 2018 Monthly ReportJTS/3- 12-18 Page 1 of3



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org directoraimtdeserLort

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

As with the highway crew, staff moved a lot of snow to keep access to the various entrances to the
town office and other buildings free and clear of snow. They also

• Continued setting up for meetings, cleaning bathrooms in the town office, vacuuming and
assisting the admin staff with projects as needed e.g. assembling shelving, hanging pictures,
repairing toilets, installing door closers, and painting.

• Spent time cleaning at the highway garage.

Solid Waste

The crews continue to do a great job. The snow and rain made their work quite a bit more challenging
but they successfully and safely completed their collection routes. They also do a very good job
keeping the area around the highway garage dumpsters neat and as clean as possible. Our recycling
attendant does a nice job. When needed, he removes snow from the walkway alongside the recycling
containers and helps keep the doors to the buildings snow free. He also cleans inside the building when
time allows.

Temporary Alternative MSW (Municipal Solid Waste) Disposal Site: As a reminder, earlier this year
we learned that the Fiberight facility in Hampden will not be ready on April 1, 2018 as hoped. Issues
with the DEP permitting process, a wanner than expected winter that turned the job site into a
quagmire of mud making it difficult to work and, problems with the delivery of the building, set the
project back. The problem with building delivery is interesting. The building is a pre-engineered steel
building similar to the highway garage. It was to have been shipped in order of being assembled, much
like Step I do this, Step 2, do that, Step 3 this, etc. For some reason, the supplier got out of synch with
the steps and some portions were shipped to the site out of order causing delays. It is back in track
now.

Planning for such a delay, the MRC (Municipal Review Committee) arranged for alternative disposal
sites for our MRC members trash. As it stands today, some towns MSW will be taken to the
Norridgewock landfill and some will go to the landfill in Old Town. Some haul distances for some
communities are longer than going to Fiberight in Hampden to drop it off; some distances are shorter.
Our MSW, and that of the other ADD towns, will be hauled to Norridgewock at no additional cost to
the towns as compared to just hauling to Hampden. These additional costs will be covered by Fiberight
and/or the MRC. If they are covered by the MRC, the funds will come from a reserve account set up
for just this reason.

Project Construction Schedules

• Route 198 MPI with MDOT: With funding having been approved at the May 2017 town
meeting last year, we are able to begin work as soon as the paperwork is completed. The

January-February 2018 Monthly ReportJTS/3-12-18 Page 2 of 3



‘if 9J)

Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Streel, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
nnv.mtdesert.oru director(ii rntdesertoru

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

contractor hopes to be finished on or before the end of June 2018 to avoid the summer traffic.
There will be some delays; the contractor has to maintain one-way traffic using flaggers at all
times and; intentionally detouring traffic to Sargeant Drive is not allowed.
If approved, the Northeast Harbor Village Center Improvements project vilI be completed over
two winter construction seasons with no work being done between Memorial Weekend and
mid-October each season. The specific work schedule is to be 7:00 AM thru 6:00 PM, Monday
thru Saturday in an effort to minimize the effects of not being able to work between Memorial
Day weekend and mid-October. This schedule is for both the town’s and the water district’s
work if they participate.
If approved at town meeting, it is anticipated that the Sylvan Neighborhood Drainage
Improvements project will be completed by mid-summer 2018. The layout of the streets lends
itself to being able to close one street to traffic for construction and still be able to reach
property via one of the other two.

Cc. Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
Ben jacobs, Hwy Supt
Ed Montague, WW Supt.

Januazy-Febmaiy 2018 Monthly ReponJTS/3- 12-18 Page 3 of3



m:\20 18cc mectings\febmaiy 201 8\febwaiy 6,2018 cnn\febmasy 6,2018 cnn minutes docx

COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The regular meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Blasi at 8:30 am on Tuesday, February 6, 2018 in the conference room of the
County courthouse located in Ellsworth, ME with Commissioner Clark in attendance,
Commissioner Brown was not able to attend.

Adjustments to / approval ofagenda: none

Sheriff Scott Kane recognized 12 year old Emmett Moshier and 14 year old Logan Leighton for
assisting an elderly citizen in distress.

Employee recognition: The Commission recognized Michelle Cote, Sheriff’s Admin Asst., for
20 years of service to the County; Richard Gray, Airport Maintenance Director for 30 years of
service to the County; and Ronald Fortier, Airport Maintenance for 20 years of service to the
County.

Public Comment: none

Commission Business:
Approval of minutes:
MOTION: To approve the minutes of the January 2, 2018 Commissioners’ Regular
Meeting and the January 16, 2018 Commissioners’ Special Meeting (Clark/Blasi 2-0,
motion passed)

Airport:
Manager Madeira submitted his monthly report. TSA issued a modification to our TSA LEO
reimbursement grant, appropriating $12,240 to support law enforcement/airport security. This is
for the first quarter of 2018. A liability claim was filed because a tenant’s building materials
were damaged during snow removal operations. AIG is prepared to make the tenant whole. The
airport truck sustained some damage during the January 5 storm while plowing. After the $1,000
deductible the cost of damages is around $1,700. Manager Madeira recommended we use
account G 2-3010-36 for unexpected auto damage. After the receivable the net effect will be a
$1,000 loss to that account.

MOTION: approve appropriation from account G 2-3010-36 for damage to the airport
truck (BlasilClark 2-0, motion passed)

Regarding the FAA inspection, Manager Madeira reported that an inspection discrepancy
rectification letter has been submitted to FAA, and he believes they have been satisfied.
Commissioner Blasi asked about insurance coverage for tenant property. Madeira said tenants
are responsible for maintaining their own policies for their buildings and property.



rn:\20 IS cc meetings\Iehmary 2018\febnmw 6,2018 crm\Uebmary 6,2018 crm minutes decx

MOTION: approve Manager’s recommendation of reappointing to the Airport Advisory
Committee Leroy Muise, Barbara Butler, Mike Allen, and Karl Warner to 2 year terms,
retroactively from Jan 1,2018-December 31,2019 (BlasiIClark 2-0, motion passed)
The DOT received four proposals for seasonal air carriers; the AAC met and endorsed the Silver
Airway’s proposal. One proposal was withdrawn, and two of the others were contingent on also
being selected to providing service to other markets. It does not appear that the DOT is going to
select those two carriers, leaving only one proposal, Boutique Air, on the table. Manager
Madeira explained that the Commission could endorse Boutique Air if they chose. The advisory
committee supported the Silver Airways proposal, knowing this may cause the DOT to put out
another RFP. Manager Madeira understands that Silver is planning to re-submit a stand alone,
non-contingent bid.

MOTION: accept the Manager’s recommendation and for the Chairman to sign the letter
supporting the Silver Airway’s proposal dated February 6 to Michael Martin of USDOT
(Blasi/Clark 2-0, motion passed)
This supports the advisory committee’s recommendation.

UT:
Unorganized Territories Supervisor Millard Billings submitted his monthly report. He reported
that all insurance certificates are current. Billings reported that a January storm caused some
damage to the Nicatous and Martin’s Ridge roads. Governor LePage has issued a moratorium on
new windmill permits, and is proposing that an advisory commission study the impact of
windmills on tourism. Billings expressed concern that the commission will be closed to the
public and not subject to Maine’s Freedom of Access Act. Commissioner Blasi asked about
Starvation Brook. Supervisor Billings said Friends of Lower and Middle Lead Mountain ponds
received 2 grants toward repair work on the dam. Hancock County Soil and water is still
interested in the project. Attorney Ed Bearor has reviewed the question Supervisor Billings sent
regarding the CBA underpayment. He is of the opinion that the TIF and the CBA are separate
agreements and are not to be tied together. Withholding TIP reimbursements to offset
underpayments of the CBA would place the County in default of the CEA agreement.
Commissioners Blasi and Clark decided to revisit the issue when Commissioner Brown could be
present.

Benefits Advisor Scott’ McKee of Acadia Benefits was consulted through a conference call.
Deputy County Administrator Rebekah Knowlton explained that a situation arose leaving her
office unsure of how to apply the Working Spouses policy. An employee wished to add his
spouse to the County health insurance policy; her employer provides coverage, but she declined
coverage during open enrollment due to the cost, and according to her employer, was not eligible
until the next open enrollment period. The advice from Meritain was to enroll her. McKee said
the language in the policy says that an employee’s spouse is not eligible for County health
insurance if his/her employer offers coverage. The intent of the policy is in question, and needs
clarification. The Commission decided to move to item 78 to discuss the issue with the
employee present.
MOTION: move to item 78 Working Spouses Policy complaint (Clark/Blasi 2-0, motion
passed)



m:\20 18cc mcctings\febmazy 201 8\febmaiy 6,2018 cim\fcbmaiy 6,2018 cnn minutes docx

McKee advised that the Commission could change the policy at any date, but in order to avoid
liability, it should be applied consistently while in place. There may be a past situation where
the same accommodation was not made. Commissioner Clark suggested rewriting the policy to
allow employees to address the Commission for review if there were extenuating circumstances.
When asked his opinion on this, McKee advised the Commission to consult an attorney.
Corrections Officer Troy Frye addressed the Commission. After discussion, the following
motion was made:
MOTION: support that Officer Frye’s wife is ineligible for coverage through her employer,
and is eligible for the County’s coverage (Clark/Blasi 2-0, motion passed)

Information Technology / Vendor RFP opening:
Commissioner Blasi opened the two bids submitted. Rollins Technology and Sierra
Communications submitted the bids. The bid documents are attached.
MOTION: take the bids under advisement and report at the next meeting (BlasilClark 2-0,
motion passed)
CA Adkins will review the bids and present a recommendation to the Commission.

MOTION: move to item Sc Jail wall job (ClarklBlasi 2-0, motion passed)
Jail wall job (Lewis & Maim): In a previous meeting, the Commission discussed going out to bid
with the exact specifications as the original bid. Facilities Director Wails consulted with Charles
Earley of Lewis & Maim and asked him to address the Commission. Earley said the project had
3 elements of difficulty, the wail itself, access to the area, and the location of the chiller. He said
removing the existing oil tank prior to releasing the bid would be advantageous. Originally,
removal of the tank was not part of the bid; pricing was acquired separately for its removal.
MOTION: instruct the Maintenance director to go out to bid for removal of the fuel tank
under the jail (Clark/Blasi 2-0, motion passed)
The removal of the tank wiill not be part of the re-bid; this will be reflected in the bid documents.
The project re-bidding is written into 3 parts. Part A is the project re-bidding; the fee is $5,500.
MOTION: authorize Lewis and Maim to go out to bid for the jail wall for a fee of $5,500
with a 4 week bidding period (Ciarldfliasi 2-0, motion passed)
Bids will be opened on March 20.

Treasurer:
MOTION: to approve the January GF, Airport, and Jail Payroll Warrants #17-52, #18-1,
#18-2 and #18-3 in the aggregate amount of $345,942.25 (ClarkfBlasi 2-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to approve the January GF, Airport, and Jail Expense Warrants #17-94, #17-
95, #17-96, #18-1, #18-2, #17-97, #17-98, #17-99, and #18-3, #18-4, #18-5, #17-100, #17-101,
#17-102, #18-6, #18-7, #18-8 in the aggregate amount of $550,685.59 (Clark! Blasi 2-0,
motion passed)

MOTION: to approve the January UT payroll Warrants #18-26, #18-27, #18-28, and #18-
20, in the aggregate amount of $1,103.46 (ClarldBlasi 2-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to approve the January UT expense Warrants #18-14 and #18-15, in the
aggregate of $11,625.57 (Clark/Blasi 2-0, motion passed)



m:’2018 cc mcctings\Iebnmiy 20l8\IthnIaTy 6, 2018 cmi\Iebwary 6, 2018 cnn minutes docx

MOTION: to approve January expenditures in the Health Insurance account of $59,127.10
(ClarkfBlasi 2-0, motion passed)

MOTION: To approve the expenditure from Capital Reserve Account G1-3011-06
Professional Services for Print ad employment — Bangor Daily News in the amount of
$1,600.00 (Clark/Blasi 2-0, motion passed)

MOTION: To approve the expenditure from Capital Reserve Account GI-3-015-O0 Capital
Radio Reserve for Radio Space on Cadillac Mountain in the amount of $1,189.92
(ClarklBlasi 2-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to sign the 2018 recapitulation sheet with the following figures: 2018 State
valuation total $13,174,750,000.00, 2018 County tax total $5,834,979.00 (ClarklBlasi 2-0,
motion passed)

Treasurer Eldridge asked about the future of the Treasurer’s position. Commissioners Clark and
Blasi agreed to discuss this when Commissioner Brown was present.

MOTION: move to Sheriffs report (BIas i/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Sheriff:
MOTION: for the Commissioners to authorize the contract with Swan’s Island for patrol
services (Blasi/Clark 2-0, motion passed)

Sheriff Kane updated the Commission on the forfeited items that had previously been accepted,
and asked for permission to retain the side-by-side. Commissioner Clark suggested that the item
go to bid first. There was some discussion on auctioning the remainder of the items rather than
putting them out to bid.

MOTION: allow the sheriff to dispose of this property with the consideration of auctioning,
and the option of bidding if that is more feasible (ClarklBlasi 2-0, motion passed)

Commissioner Blasi opened the two cruiser bids received. The results are as follows:
Darlings:
Option 1- 2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport Utility S3 1,468
Option 2-2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport Utility $31,391
Option 3-2018 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport Utility $33,021
Quirk Ford ofA ugusta:
2018 Ford Police Interceptor Utility $33,416
2017 Ford Police Interceptor Utility $35,040
2017 Ford Police Interceptor Utility $28,915

MOTION: accept the bids from Quirk for 2 cruisers for $28,915 each (Clark/Blasi 2-0,
motion passed)



m:\20 18 cc mcctings\fcbmaiy 201 8\febmaiy 6,2018 czm\fcbmaiy 6,2018 cnn minuics ducx

MOTION: Approval of transfer of forfeited assets: State of Maine v. Jeremy Cruz in the
amount of $2,860.00 and State of Maine vs. Ronald Golden in the amount of $1,162.00
(BlasilClark, 2-0, motion passed)

Maintenance:
Facilities Director Dennis Walls gave his monthly report.
EMS update- the job has been accepted by Maine Controls; they are currently building the
system off site and will have it ready to install within 60 days.
Plumbing in the Sheriffs office- The new flooring should be installed at the end of March.
Action is being taken to identify and fix the trouble spots in the plumbing.

MOTION: To accept the resignation of janitor John Stutz effective February 9, 2018
(BlasUClark 2-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Approval to hire Madysen Robichaud of Orland as full time janitor, at step 4-B
$12.14 per hour, effective February 10, 2018 (Clark/Blasi 2-0, motion passed)

Commissioners:
Appointed Exempt merit pay- Commissioner Clark said that merit raises do not work in
government. Commissioner Blasi said his idea is that the proposal would come from the
appointed exempt employee. Register of Deeds Julie Curtis said the pay scale needs to be
adjusted for everybody, and that the pay scale should be applied equitably. Commissioner Blasi
suggested setting a pay scale for appointed exempt employees, with a salary cap of $85,000. CA
Adkins suggested conducting a salary survey. Commissioner Clark said he would like to see if a
method for determining exempt employees pay could be developed. Facilities Director Dennis
Walls said the frustrating part is the spontaneous and arbitrary nature of the process. The
discussion will be on future agendas.
Approve survey letter to municipalities- the Commission agreed to send out the letter regarding
services to municipalities along with tax bills.
Community Benefits Grant cycle — review grant application form: the Commission reviewed the
existing application and changed the amount available to $25,000, along with changing some
dates. CA Adkins suggesting sending it out afler the jail wall project was completed.
MQTION: to release application as amended for CB funds, to be effective April 1
(ClàrklBlasi 2-0, motion passed)

Fund 8 balance discussion- CA Adkins reported that this was still in process; he had spoken with
Chief Deputy Kane, and everything is all set. The Commission will act on a transfer in the
future; the discussion will be ongoing.

ACA mandate removal ramifications- Deputy CA Knowlton reported that there is no change to
ACA regulations regarding the employer mandate. Any change made to the tax code did not
affect the employer mandate, and the County must continue to track variable hour employees.

Discussion: MEPers Plan 4C details- There was some discussion about the SO union contract,
and which MEPers plan (plan AC or special plan 4C) employees in that bargaining unit qualified
for. Michelle Cote said after speaking with MEPers, she agreed to stay in the MEPers plan AC,



nt\20 18 cc meetings\febnniy 20 18\Iebmary 6.2018 cnn\febmaw 6,2018 cnn minutes docx

rather than Plan 4C. Commissioner Clark said when the Commission agreed to the change in the
contract, they did not intend to leave any employees out of that benefit. There was some
discussion on the County’s contribution to a Voya plan, if the employee was qualified for plan
4C and chose Voya rather than MEPers as a retirement plan. Commissioner Clark said the
contribution rate should match that of the MEPers plan the employee was eligible for.
MOTION: amend the policy regarding Voya contributions to reflect that the contribution
rate will be determined by the MEPers plan that the employee is eligible for (Clark/Blasi 2-
0 motion passed)
Commissioner Clark said in no way did the Commission try to change the intent of the benefit.

Buy Out /Buy Down policy minor revision: A minor typo was discovered in the policy; the typo
was corrected and the Commission agreed to include the policy in the Personnel Policies manual.
MOTION: to adopt the revised policy and place the policy in the Personnel Policies manual
(BlasWClark 2-0, motion passed)

RCC:
CA Adkins presented the Commission with a chart showing communications from the Mt.
Waldo tower with portable radios. The results so far have been good.
EFD training- fire protocols- The program will be installed next week and over the next couple
of months training will beheld. CA Adkins said this would increase the QA time.
Director update- CA Adkins reported that there is some interest in the Director position from a
current employee. The Commission will revisit this topic at the next meeting.

County Administrator:
Corrections Contract — we have received the 120 day notice to bargain from the Union. The
current contract expires in December of 2018. Commissioner Clark wants to begin negotiations
in the fall.
70 Accounts/Carry Forward recommendations to Escrow (0 accounts) - CA Adkins gave the
Commission a list of expense accounts that he recommended to transfer to specific 0 accounts.
MOTION: to approve the transfer of budgeted funds in the amount of $14,323.27 from the
2017 budget items to the G accounts (ClarkJBlasi 2-0, motion passed)
A listing of the accounts is attached.
National Park Sen’ice/GIS Mapping proposal- Commissioners Blasi and Clark did not express
interest in providing more ffinding for better imagery resolution; they are satisfied with the
decision made previously.
Information Technology position- the Commissioners looked at the resumes of 4 IT applicants.
They agreed to schedule interviews.
Commissioner Clark suggested the elected treasure will receive a salary of $20,800, based on 40
hours at minimum wage.
MOTION: Hancock County Commissioners will compensate the 2019 elected treasurer $21,000
annually and that their duties may not necessarily increase over those required by law
(Clark/Blasi
Commissioner Blasi said he was not ready to vote on the motion.

MOTION: enter Executive Session under MRSA Title 1405 6(A) /Annual Employee
Review/Andrew Sankey-EMA Director (Clark/Blasi 2-0, motion passed)



rn:’2018 cc mcitings\fchmary 201 8’fcbniary 6, 2018 crm\febniary 6,2018 cnn minutcs docx

MOTION: to adjourn 3:35 pm (Clark/Blasi 2-0, motion passed)

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekab Knowlton
Deputy County Administrator



c:\uscis\cwool1oIk\appdataUocal\microsoft\windows\lcmpom’ intemeL filcs\contcntoutlook\r58n0g3j\febmaiy 222018 csm
minutes.docx

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
nvw.co.hancock.me.us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The special meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Blasi at 8:30 am on Tuesday, February 22, 2018 in the conference room of the
County courthouse located in Ellsworth, ME with Commissioner Clark and Commissioner
Brown in attendance.

Adjustments to / approval of agenda: none

Public Comment: none

Commission Business:

EMA:
MOTION: approve the request for out-of-state travel for Badley NudiRAprll 16-20,
2018, to Massachusetts for training. There will be ense to the county (Brown/Blasi 2-
1, Clark opposed)
Deputy EMA Director Bradley Nuding exfl1l that he had applied and been accepted to the
Leadership and Crisis course with Harvard%Keedy School in Cambridge Massachusetts.
Commissioner Clark said he filly supported Nuding attending, but was voting against it because
he did not agree that permission from the Co! is ho Id be necessary, due to the potential
for needless controversy.

MOTION: enter executive session under MRSA Title I §405 6(A) /Personnel I IT Systems
Admin (Clark! Blasi 1-1-1, Blasi abstains, Brown opposed, motion fails)
There was some discussion on whether or not to enter executive session. Commissioner Blasi
said he had been involved in the interviewing process and is familiar with the candidate; he
doesn’t feel that the content will be confidential. Commissioner Clark said he intended to be
discussing qualifications, which he felt made this circumstance qualify.

MOTION: Enter executive session for the purpose of interviewing an applicant for the
position of IT Systems Administrator (ClarldBlasi 3-0, motion passed)
The Commissioners, CA Adkins, Deputy CA Knowlton, Sheriff Kane, Jail Administrator
Richardson, and the applicant attended the executive session.

Commissioner Blasi brought the meeting back to regular session. CA Adkins recommended the
hire of Christopher Grindle as IT Systems Administrator at $25 per hour, not to exceed 30 hours
per week on average, effective February 24, 2018.

MOTION: approve the hire of Christopher Grindle, rate of $25 per hour, not to exceed 30
hours per week on average, effective February 24, 2018 (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)



c:\uscrs\cwoolfolk\appdaia\local’snicmseft\windows\tempomiy intcmct filcs\contcnLoutlook\xSSnOgJj\febwary 222018 csm
minutes.docx

MOTION: enter executive session under MRSA Title 1405 6(A) for interviewing an
applicant for the position of RCC Director (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)
The Commissioners, CA Adkins, Deputy CA Knowlton. Sheriff Kane, and the applicant attended
the executive session.

Commissioner Blasi brought the meeting back to regular session. CA Adkins recommended the
lure of Robert Conary as RCC Director at S60,000 per year, recognizing years of county service
regarding benefits, effective March 3, 2018.

MOTION: approve the hire of Robert Conary as RCC Director at $60,000 per year,
recognizing years of county service regarding benefits, effective March 3, 2018
(Brown/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

There was some discussion on the process for detenriining the amount of exempt employee’s
salaries. Commissioner Brown would like to see contracts developed for department heads. CA
Adkins said that is a conversation that would begin with the three commissioners.
Commissioner Brown said this was a good time to review it. Commissioner Blasi said he would
like to put that on the agenda for the March 20 meeting. Commissioner Clark said he was still
concerned about the salary for the RCC Director position; he said this could set the stage for
what we pay department heads in the future, and this fact should be considered.

RCC:
MOTION: To approve the hire of Jamie Ames of Bar flarbor as a full time dispatcher, at
grade 9 step A $16.38 per hour, effective February 24, 20 8 (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion
passed)

MOTION: To approve the hire of Jamie Denbow of Harrington as a full time dispatcher, at
grade 9 step A- $16.38 per hour, effective February 24, 2018 (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion
passed) j$fr

Spousalath Coverage o Icy Di ion:
CA Adkins explained that the intent of the policy needs to be deterniined, and after discussions
he had with individual Commissioners, it seems that te decision made regarding coverage for
Officer Frye’s spouse may have been in error. Commissioner Clark said there was simply a
finding that the spouse did not have insurance with her employer, therefore she qualified for the
County’s insurance; he understood that this was not in violation of the policy. Commissioner
Brown said the intent of the policy was that if the spouse’s employer offered insurance, they
would not be eligible for county insurance. He said it was important to apply the policy to the
individual, not the individual to the policy. CA Adkins said there needs to be a distinction
between “eligibility” and “available coverage”. Commissioner Clark said he wanted the record
to reflect that two out of three commissioners did not believe the policy had been violated.
Deputy CA Ksiowlton said that since she has been here, the policy had been applied in terms of
coverage, not eligibility, and if the intent of the Commission was to use eligibility, that would
change the way the policy would be applied; she said she simply needed to know the
commissioners’ intent of the policy so that it could be applied consistently. Commissioner
Brown said if that was opened up, it would create a ripple effect, and a decision should not be



c:\uscrscwoollolkappdab\local’micmsofl\windowstempomry inlcmetfllcsconlenloullook’r5SnOg3j’Sebmaiy222OI8 csm
minutes.docx

made in haste. Commissioner Blasi asked the commissioners what they would do with the
Working Spouses policy. Commissioner Brown said the policy should be left as it is; if a change
was made down the line, it should be done after research and consultation. Commissioner Blasi
said he liked the policy the way it is, and he realized the error made. Commissioner Clark said
we should know whether or not there was some intent to take advantage of our policy or whether
circumstances led to them having to accept our policy, and without researching each individual
case that may not be known. Commissioner Clark maintained that eligibility should be used as
the standard in the policy. Commissioners Brown and Blasi did not agree- Commissioner Blasi
said he did not agree because of the subjective interpretation that using eligibility as a standard
causes. Commissioner Blasi said he would place the discussion about the decision made at the
previous meeting on an upcoming agenda. CA Adkins said that he and Deputy CA Knowlton
would contact legal. 1’
At this point Commissioner Brown left the meeting due to a previously scheduled event.

There was some discussion on the potential locationW the IT Systems Administrator’s office.

MOTION: to adjourn (Clark/Blasi 2-0, motion passed)

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton
Deputy County Administrator



SSJNISflSMJN



James W. Wadman
CERflFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT James W. Wadman, CPA.

Ronald C. Bean, C.P.A.
Kellie M. Bowdcn, C.P.A.
Vanese L Lynch, C.P.A.
Amy E. Athenan, C.P.A.

co,nn,unicado,,s with Those Charged ivith Governance

February 7, 2016

Members of the Board of Selectmen
Town of Mount Desert
Mount Desert. ME 04463

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major find, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Town of Mount Desert, Maine (the Town) for the year ended June 30, 2017.
Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally
accepted auditing standards, as velI as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit.
We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated June 15, 2017. Professional standards also
require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Sienificant Audit Findinas

Qualitative Aspects vIA ccountbw Pract ices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Town of Mount Desert are describcd in Note I to the financial statements. No
new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year
ended June 30, 2017. We noted no transactions entered into by the governmental unit during the year for which
there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the
financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements
and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected.
The most sensitive estimate affecting the Town’s financial statements was:

Management’s estimate of the capital asset depreciation is based on estimated useful lives of the assets
at the date of construction or acquisition. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop
the capital asset depreciation in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements
taken as a whole.

TEL4ZD7)6674500 295 MAIN STREET
FAX.(207)667-3636 P.O. BOX 8S9

ELLSWORTH, MAINE 03605



Difficulties Encountered in Performing the A uclil

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit

Corrected and Uncorrected AJLcsiate,nents

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit,
other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriated level of management. Management
has corrected all such misstatements. The following material misstatements detected as a result of audit
procedures were corrected by management: record bonds payable, record transfers to reserves, adjust beginning
balances to actual, and record investment activity.

Disagreements ii’iih Afanagenieni

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the
auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

A !a;zagemenl Represengaiions

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated February 7,2018.

A kinagemeni onsultatioizs with Oilier !ndL’PCIICk,It A ccv iiiituints

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of
an accounting principle to the Town’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion
that may be expressed on those statements. our professional standards require the consulting accountant to
check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Oilier Audi! Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Town’s auditors.

Oilier A’faners

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain
inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to
determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, the method of preparing it has not changed from prior period, and the information is appropriate and
complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary
information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves.

This information is intended solely for the use of management and the Members of the Board of Selectmen, and
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.



Respectfully Submitted,

ep.,#
James W. Wadman. C.P.A.



LicenseNo: - zo\C -\-Io’-I
Class: SVn1hrN4y By:

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOUERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR{aMAINE.GOV

NEW application: 4 Yes No
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES oIl 0 cj j \ %

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: MALT E VJNOUS SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:
Li’ RESTAURANT (Class l,lI,lIl,IV) C RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class Xl) C CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)

C HOTEL (Class l,lI,lll,lV) C HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A) C BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
C CLUB w/o Catering (Class V) C CLUB with CATERING (Class I) C GOLF COURSE (Class l,lI,IIl,lV)
C TAVERN (Class IV) C QUALIFIED CATERING C OTHER:

_______________________

REFER TO PACE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B’A)

%cMcs cLL- S\t
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:

L. fr-I ci, .5 J- r’c. .
\Ly\ ç\ \ jo& CitYop

Ster
ftode

AdØc> Mailin AddressS>nD(
C [row State i Code City/Town State Zip Code

(oS
Telenhone Number - Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
7L_-C63’z3

Federal ID. # Seller Certificate #:
or Sales Tax #:

Email Address: [ Website:
Please Print (NQ ç’y\c\ Q\CWv . \ .(O9

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

_________________________________

Requested inspection date:

_____________________________

Business hours:

_____________________________

I. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests:

_________________

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS S

__________

FOOD S LIQUORS z 5, 7-
3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES NO C
If Yes, please complete the Corporate Infonmition required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? D Yes zf’ No
If yes, please list License Number, Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liquor Licenses.



- — LL
b5 id - 1\’t bC’I’— 1 C

(Use an additional sheet(s) if necessary.)
License # Name of Bisiness

- c
R” v9&:n cS)It U

Physical Location City/Town

On Premise Rev. 10-2017
5. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES C NO
6. If manager is to be employed, give name: \41n,\e\o( -

7. Business records are located at: O 1’f\( 1’k’ 1S - ‘n-c t
8. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States? YES ‘ISç NO C

9. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? YES’1S, NO C

10. List name, date of birth, and place of birth for all applicants, managers, and bar managers. Give maiden name, if married:Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary.

Name in Full (Print Clearly) DOB Place of Birth

\\ J nS
ArCL’ .1 WU •1—

Residence address on all of the above for previous 5 years (Limit answer to city & state
I.

€-

- 6qs QC\c

II. [las/have applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted 9f any violation of the law, other then minor traffic violations,of any State of the United States? YES C NO

Name:

__________________________________________________

Date of Conviction:

_________________________

Offense:

________________________________________________

Location:

___________________________________

Disposition:

________________________________________________

(use additional sheet(s) if necessary)

12. Will any law enfgmement official benefit financially either directly or indirectly in your license, if issued?
Yes C No

‘

If Yes, give name:

______________________________________________________________

13. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? YES NO C

14. Does/do applica(s) own the premises? Yes C No V If No give name and address of owner:

______________

5WS3& ç:ttLi1,
15. Describe in detail the premises to be licensed: (On Premise DiaEram Required)

__________________________________

On IYNc’n sktet- &‘ R 6 3JU kSQ—
16. Does/do applicant(s) have all the necessary permits required by the State Department of Human Services?

YESZ NO C Applied for:

_____________________

17. What is the distance &om the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish house,measured from the main entrance of the premises to thmain entrance of the school, school dormitory, church, chapelor parish house by the ordinary course of traveL? iv-” (
Which of the above is nearest? ‘9cs

18. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwise (including any mortgages) from any source other than yourself in the establishment of your business? YES NO C



On Premise Rev. 10-2017

IfYES,givedetails: ½’I( \‘\cdJkr 2cTL J— ?usJ

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all books, records and tax re
turns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and returns during the
year in which any liquor license is in effect.

NOTE: “I understand that false statements made on this form are punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false informa
tion on this form is a Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year or by monetary
fine of up to $2,000 or both.”

\i1Qc5J-cJ fl4*h1 ats- s) Si I ,20
TowWCity. State Dale

Signature of Applicant or Corporate Officer(s)

hokr.
Print Name

Please sign in blue ink

FEE SCHEDULE

900.00

550.00

220.00

495.00

Signature ofApplicant or Corporate Officer(s)

Print Name

FILING FEE: (must be included on all applications) $ 10.00

Class I Spirituous, Vinous and Malt $
CLASS I: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified Caterers;
0Th.

Class I-A Spirituous, Vinous and Malt, Optional Food ([lotels Only) $1,100.00
CLASS I-A: Hotels only that do not serve three meals a day.

Class II Spirituous Only $
CLASS II: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

Class III Vinous Only $
CLASS Ill: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; GplfClubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Cjubs; Restaurants;
Vessels; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV Malt Liquor Only $ 220.00
CLASS IV: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges:
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Taverns; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V Spirituous, Vinous and Malt (Clubs without Catering, Bed & Breakfasts) S
CLASS V: Clubs without catering privileges.

Class X Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Class A Lounge $2,200.00
CLASS X: Class A Lounge

Class XI Spirituous, Vinous and Malt— Restaurant Lounge $1,500.00
CLASS XI: Restaurant/Lounge; and OTB.

UNORGANIZED TERRITORIES $10.00 filing fee shall be paid directly to County Treasurer. All applicants in unorga
nized territories shall submit along with their application evidence of payment to the County Treasurer.



All applications for NEW or RENEWAL liquor licenses must contact their Municipal Officials or the County Com
missioners in unincorporated places for approval and signatures for liquor licenses prior to submitting them to the
bureau.

All fees must accompany application, make check payable to the Treasurer, State of Maine.

This application must be completed and signed by the Town or City and mailed to:
Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement
8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008.
Payments by check subject to penalty provided by Title 28A. MRS, Section 3-B.

TO STATE OF MAINE MUNICIPAL OFFICERS & COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Hereby certify that we have complied with Section 653 of Title 28-A Maine Revised Statutes and hereby approve
said application.

Dated at:

____________________________________________,

Maine

_______________________________________

City/town (County)
On:

______________________________

Date

The undersigned being: U Municipal Officers U County Commissioners of the
U City U Town U Plantation U Unincorporated Place of:

____________________________________,

Maine

TillS APPROVAL EXPIRES IN 60 DAYS

NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION

§653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal
1. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the

county in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of ap
plications for new on-premises licenses and applications for transfer of location of existing on-premises licenses.
The municipal officers or county commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests For
renewal of licenses, except that when an applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not
been fiLed against the applicant within that time, the applLant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms. 11993, o. 730, §27 (AMD) .1
B. The municipal oflicers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any

hearing held under this section by causing a notice, at the applicants prepaid expense, stating the name and place
of’ hearing, to appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general
circulation in the municipality where the premises are located or one week before the date of the hearing in a
weekly newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located. [1995,
140, §4 (AND).]

C. If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an
application for a new on-premises license or transfer of the location of an existing on-premises license within 60
days of the filing of an application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For
purposes of this paragraph. the date of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the munic
ipal officers or county commissioners. This paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers
or county commissioners as of the effective date of this paragraph as well as all applications filed on or after the
effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an existing on-premises license that has been extended
pending renewal. The municipaL officers or the county commissioners shall take final action on an on-premises Ii-



cense that has been extended pending renewal within 120 days of the filing of the application. [2003, c. 213,
§1 (AND) .1

D. If an application is approved by the municipal officers or the county commissioners but the bureau finds,
after inspection of the premises and the records of the applicant, that the applicant does not qualify for the class of
license applied for, the bureau shall notify the applicant of that fact in writing. The bureau shall give the applicant
30 days to file an amended application for the appropriate class of license, accompanied by any additional license
fee, with the municipal officers or county commissioners, as the case may be. If the applicant fails to tile an
amended application within 30 days, the original application must be denied by the bureau. The bureau shall notify
the applicant in writing of its decision to deny the application including the reasons for the denial and the rights of
appeal of the applicant. [1995, c. 140, §5 (NEW) .] 1 2003, C. 213, §1 (AND) .3

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall
indicate the reasons for their decision and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more
of the following grounds:

A. Conviction of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Class C crime: [1987, c.45, Pt. A, §4 (NEW) .3
B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordi

nance not directly related to liquor control; [1987, c. 45, Pt. A, §4 (NEW)

C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violations or repeated parking or
traffic violations on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by
the licensed premises or other such conditions caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises
that unreasonably disturb. interfere with or affect the ability of persons or businesses residing or located in the
vicinity of the ]icensed premises to use theirpropertv in a reasonable manner; 11993, c. 730, §27 (AND) .1

D. Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace. disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of
law on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed
premises: [1989, c. 592, §3 (AND).)

E. A violation of any provision of this Title; [2009, c. 81, §1 (AND) .]
F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to

circumvent the provisions of section 601; and [2009, c. 81, §2 (MID) .1
G. After September 1. 2010. server training, in a program certified by the bureau and required by local ordi

nance, has not been completed by individuals who serve alcoholic beverages. [2039, c. 81, §3 (NEW)
2009, c. 81, §fl—3 (AND) •1

3. Appeal to bureau. My applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commis
sioners under this section may appeal to the bureau within 15 days of the receipt of the written decision of the mu
nicipal officers or county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a public hearing in the cth. town or unincorporat
ed place whcre the premises are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all licensure re
quiements and findings referred to in subsection 2.

A. [1993, c. 730, §27 (RP) .1
P 8. If the decision appealed from is an application denial, the bureau may issue the license only if it finds b9

clear and convincing evidence that the decision was withoutjustifiable cause. [1993, c.730, §27 (AND) .3
[1995,c.140,6(AND) .1

4. No license to person who moved to obtain a license. [ 1987, c. 342, §32 (RP) .1
5. Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this

section may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of receipt of the wrillen decision of the bureau.
An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant

would otherwise pay. Upon resolution of the appeal, if an applicants license renewal is denied, the bureau shall
refund the applicant the prorated amount of the unused license fee.

C :995, c. 140, §7 (AND); 1999, c. 547, Pt. 8, §78 (AND); 1999, c. 547, Pt. B, §80 (TiFF) .1

Please be sure to include the following with your apnlication:
Completed the application and sign the form.
Signed check with correct license fee and filing fee.
Your local City or Towns signature(s) are on the forms.



Bureau ofAlcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations
Division ofLiquor Licensing & Enforcement

8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008
10 Water Street, Hallowell, ME 04347

Tel: (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 287-3434
Email Inquiries: MatheLiquorinainagov

Be sure to include your ROOM, FOOD
and LEQUOR gross income for the year
(if applicable).
Enclose diagram for all businesses, auxil
iary locations, extended decks and stor

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the area that consumption and storage of liquor is allowed.
The Division requires all applicants to submit a diagram of the premise to be licensed in addition to a completed
license application.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the areas of your
diagram including entrances, office area, kitchen, storage areas, dining rooms, lounges, function rooms, restrooms,
decks and all areas that you are requesting approval from the Division for liquor consumption.

If you have any questions regarding your

DIVISION USE ONLY

o Approved

0 Not Approved

BY:

age areas.
Complete the Corporate Information
sheet for all ownerships except sole pr
prietorships.

application, please contact us at (207) 624-7220.

ON PREMISE DIAGRAM



Date of Ownership
NAME ADDRESS (5 YEARS) Birth TITLE

s\ S bUt
\f:1sk\r 3cr Lflb’ MC

OL)Thf

Gc’\ t6*c fOV\12

\Vü-c’

(Stock ownership in non-publicly traded companies must add up to 100%.)

6.If Co-Op # of members:

____________________

(list primary officers in the above boxes)

7.Is any principal person involved with the entity a law enforcement official?

Yes (y) If Yes, Name:

________________________

Agency:

______________________

8.Has any principal person involved in the entity ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other than minor
traffic violations, in the United States?

Ye(

9Jf Yes to Question 8, please complet the following: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name:

________________

Date of Conviction:

Offense:

____________

Location of Conviction:

Disposition:

____________

Signature:



- £

0

it
j

I-

Questions I to4 must match information on file with the Maine Secret.iy of State’s office. If you have questions
regarding this information, please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.

Please clearly complete this form in its entirety.

1.Exact legal name:

2.Doing Business As, if any:

LLC
F

hi

I

I

I

I

For Office Use Only:

License #:

_________________

SOS Checked:

____________

100% Yes No D

-A

C”

‘kCSi-eEu\ +d€s

3.Date of filing with Secretary of State: r(\ó\% 20
State in which you are formed:

___________

4.If not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of Maine:

5.List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors and list the percentage
ownership: (attach additional sheets as needed)



/A--
Signature of Duly Authorized Person Date

Gn
Print Name of %ly Authorized Person

Submit Completed Forms to:

“C’

Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement
8 State 1-louse Station, Augusta, Me 04333-0008 (Regular address)
10 Water Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 (Overnight address)
Telephone Inquiries: (207) 624-7220Fax: (207) 287-3434
Email Inquiries: MaineLiquori)Maine.gov

C
0

C

C),



DIVISION USE ONLY
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS -

DI VISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 Class: By:
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 Deposit Dale:

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR(iMATNE.GOV Arm. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:

NEW application: C Yes • No /
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES — —

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: • MALT VINOUS SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

RESTAURANT (Class I,H,lIl,IV) C RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) CCLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)

C HOTEL (Class I,lIjII,IV) C HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A) UBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)

C CLUB w/o Catering (Class V) C CLUB with CATERING (Class I) CGOLF COURSE (Class l.II,III,IV)

C TAVERN (Class IV) C QUALIFIED CATERING C OTHER: —

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL
Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)

WinterSpring Inc Colonels Restaurant
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:

143 Main Street

DOB: City/Town State Zip Code
Northeast Harbor ME 04662

Address Mailing Address
P.O. Box 829 P.O. Box 829

CityiTown State Zip Code City’Town State Zip Code
Northeast Harbor ME 04652 Northeast Harbor ME 04662

Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
207-276-5147 207-276-5147
Federal I.D. # Seller Certificate 4:
76-0752783 or Sales Thx #: 1 075498
Email Address: Website:
Please Print Colonelsrestaurant@aol.com

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date: I
Requested inspection date:

____________________________

Business hours:

_____

I. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: N/A

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $ N/A FOOD 5 725,000.00 LIQUOR $ 80,000.00

3. Is applicant a corporation. limited liability company or limited partnership? YES NO E
If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? fl Yes El No
If yes, please list License Number, Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liquor Licenses.

______________ _______________________________________

(Use an additional sheet(s) if necessary.)
License # Name of Business

Physical Location City / Town

On Premise Rev. 10-2017



5. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES C NO •
6. If manager is to be employed, give name: Mark Reece and Stephanie Kelley-Reece

7. Business records are located at: 143 Main Street, Northeast Harbor Maine 04662

8. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States? YES • NO U

9. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? YES NO U

10. List name, date of birth, and place of birth for all applicants, managers, and bar managers. Give maiden name, if married:
Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary.

Name in Full (Print Clearly) DOB Place of Birth
Mark Reece 12/18/1973 Skowhegan, ME

Stephanie KeIley-Reece 11/21/1974 Warner-Robbins, GA

Residence address on all of the above for previous 5 years (Limit answer to city & state

25 Hall Quarry, Mount Desert Maine

II. Has/have applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other then minor traffic violations,
of any Slate of the United States? YES U NO S

Name:

____________________________________________________

Date of Conviction:

__________________________

Offense:

__________________________________________________

Location:

____________________________________

Disposition:

__________________________________________________

(use additional sheet(s) if necessary)

12. Will any law enforcement official benefit financially either directly or indirectly in your license, if issued?
Yes U No S If Yes, give name:

____________________________________________________________

13. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? YES S NO U

14. Does/do applicant(s) own the premises? Yes U No S If No give name and address of owner:

______________

15. Describe in detail the premises to be licensed: (On Premise Diagram Required)

______________________________

Full service restaurant and bar with bakery and take out counter as well.

16. Does/do applicant(s) have all the necessary permits required by the State Department of Human Services?
YES S NO U Applied for:

____________________

17. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish house,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory, church, chapel
or parish house by the ordinary course of travel? 200 yards

Which of the above is nearest? Church

18. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwise (including any mortgages) from any source other than your
self in the establishment of your business? YES S NO U

If YES, give details: Terry Reece holds the morgage from The First Bank.

On Pitmise Rev. 10-2017



The Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all books, records and tax re
turns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and returns during the
year in which any liquor license is in effect.

NOTE: “I understand that false statements made on this form are punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false infor
mation on this form is a Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year or by mone
taiy fine of up 10 $2,000 or both.”

Dated at: Northeast Harbor, Maine on March 5 ,20 18
Tova/City. State Date

Please sign in blue ink

Signature of Applisant or Corporate Officer(s) Signature of Applicant or Corporate Officer(s)

/;A c

___________________

Print Name Print Name

FEE SCHEDULE

FILING FEE: (must be included on all applications) $ 10.00

Class I Spirituous, Vinous and Malt $ 900.00
CLASS I: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified Caterers;
OTB.

Class I-A Spirituous, Vinous and Malt, Optional Food (Hotels Only) $1,100.00
CLASS I-A: Hotels only that do not serve three meals a day.

Class II Spirituous Only $ 550.00
CLASS II: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

Class III Vinous Only $ 220.00
CLASS ILl: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Vessels; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV Malt Liquor Only $ 220.00
CLASS IV: Airlines; Civic Auditorium; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; I

Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Taverns; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V Spirituous, Vinous and Malt (Clubs without Catering, Bed & Breakfasts) $ 495.00
CLASS V: Clubs without catering privileges.

Class X Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Class A Lounge $2,200.00
CLASS X: Class A Lounge

Class Xl Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Restaurant Lounge SI ,500.00
CLASS XI: Restaurant/Lounge; and OTB.

UNORGANIZED TERRITORIES $10.00 filing fee shall be paid directly to County Treasurer. All applicants in unor
ganized territories shall submit along with their application evidence of payment to the County Treasurer.



All applications for NEW or RENEWAL liquor licenses must contact their Municipal Officials or the County Com
missioners in unincorporated places for approval and signatures for liquor licenses prior to submitting them to the
bureau.

All fees must accompany application, make check payable to the Treasurer, State of Maine.

This application must be completed and signed by the Town or City and mailed to:
Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement
8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008.
Payments by check subject to penalty provided by Title 28A, MRS. Section 3-B.

TO STATE OF MAINE MUNICIPAL OFFICERS & COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Hereby certi& that we have complied with Section 653 of Title 28-A Maine Revised Statutes and hereby approve
said application.

Dated at:

__________________________________________,

Maine

_____________________________________

CityItown (County)
On:

________________________________

Date

The undersigned being: C Municipal Officers C Count Commissioners of the
OCity C Town C Plantation C Unincorporated Place of:

_____________________________________,

Maine

THIS APPROVAlS EXPIRES IN 60 DAYS

NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION

§653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal
I. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places. the county commissioners of the

county in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applica
tions for new on-premises licenses and applications for transfer of location of existing on-premises licenses. The
municipal officers or county commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for renew
al of licenses, except that when an applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been
filed against the applicapt within that time, the applicant may request a waiver ofthe hearing.

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms. 11993, c. 730, §27 (AXD)
B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any

hearing held under this section by causing a notice, at the applicant’s prepaid expense, stating the name and place
of hearing, to appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general
circulation in the municipality where the premises are located or one week before the date of the hearing in a
weekly newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located. [1995,
140, §4 (AND) .3

C. If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be. fail to take final action on an
application for a new on-premises license or transfer of the location of an existing on-premises license within 60
days of the filing of an application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For
purposes of this paragraph, the date of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the munic
ipal officers or county commissioners. This paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers
or county commissioners as of the effective date of this paragraph as well as all applications filed on or after the
effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an existing on-premises license that has been extended
pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners shall take final action on an on-premises li
cense that has been extended pending renewal within 120 days of the filing of the application. [2003, c. 213,
§1 (AND) .1



D. If an application is approved by the municipal officers or the county commissioners but the bureau finds,
after inspection of the premises and the records of the applicant, that the applicant does not qualify for the class of
license applied for, the bureau shall notifv the applicant of that fact in writing. The bureau shall give the applicant
30 days to file an amended application for the appropriate class of license, accompanied by any additional license
fee, with the municipal officers or county commissioners, as the case may be. If the applicant fails to file an
amended application within 30 days. the original application must be denied by the bureau. The bureau shall notify
the applicant in writing of its decision to deny the application including the reasons for the denial and the rights of
appeal of the applicant. [1995, c. 140, §5 (NEW).) 1 2003, c. 213, §1 (AND) .]

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall
indicate the reasons for their decision and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more
of the following grounds:

A. Conviction of the applicant ofany Class A, Class B or Class C crime; [1987, c.45, Pt. A, §4 (NEW) .1
B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordi

nance not directly related to liquor control; [1987, c. 45, Pt. A, §4 (NEW) .1
C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violations or repeated parking or

traffic violations on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by
the licensed premises or other such conditions caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises
that unreasonably disturb, interfere with or affect the ability of persons or businesses residing or located in the vi
cinity ofthe licensed premises to use their property in a reasonable manner; [1993, c. 730, §27 (AND) .J

D. Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of
law on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed
premises; [1989, c. 592, §3 (AND).]

E. A violation of any provision of this Title; [2009, c. 81, §1 (AND) .j
F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to

circumvent the provisions of section 601; and [2009, c. 81, §2 (AND)

G. After September I, 2010, server training, in a program certified by the bureau and required by local ordi
nance, has not been completed by individuals who serve alcoholic beverages. [2009, c. 81, §3 (NEW)

2009, c. Si, §1—3 (AND)
3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commis

sioners under this section may appeal to the bureau within 15 days of the receipt of the written decision of the mu
nicipal officers or county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a public hearing in the city, town or unincorpo
rated place where the premises are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all licensure re
quirements and findings referred to in subsection 2.

A. [1993, c. 730, §27 (R?) .1
B. If the decision appealed from is an application denial, the bureau may issue the license only if it finds by

clear and convincing evidence that the decision was withoutjustifiable cause. [1993, c.730,27 (AND) .]
[i995,c.i40,6(AND) .J

4. No license to persn who moved to obtain a license. C 1987, c. 342, §b2 (RP) .1
5. Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this

section may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of receipt of th written decision of the bureau.
An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant

would otherwise pay. Upon resolution of the appeal. if an applicant’s license renewal is denied, the bureau shall
refund the applicant the prorated amount of the unused license fee.

1995, c. 140, §7 (AND); 1999, c. 547, Pt. B, §78 (AND); 1999, c. 547, Pt. B, §80 (AFF) .1

Please be sure to include the followin2 with your application:
Completed the application and sign the form.
Signed check with correct license fee and filing fee.
Your local City or Towns signature(s) are on the forms.
Be sure to include your ROOM, FOOD and LIQUOR gross income for the year (if applicable).
Enclose diagram for all businesses, auxiliary locations, extended decks and storage areas.
Complete the Corporate Information sheet for all ownerships except sole proprietorships.
If you have any questions regarding your application, please contact us at (207) 624-7220.



Bureau ofAlcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations
Division ofLiquor Licensing & Enforcement

8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008
10 Water Street, Hallowell, ME 04347

______________________________

Tel: (207) 624-7220 Far: (207) 227-3434

______________________________

Email Inquiries: MaineLiquormainagov

____________________________

ON PREMISE DIAGRAM

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the area that consumption and storage of liquor is allowed.The Division requires all applicants to submit a diagram of the premise to be licensed in addition to a completed license application.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the areas ofyourdiagram including entrances, office area, kitchen, storage areas, dining rooms, lounges, thnction rooms, restrooms,decks and all areas that you are requesting approval from the Division for liquor consumption.

DWISION USE ONLY

C Approved

C Not Approved

BY:

— I

N

ft
5



Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Loueiy
Operations

___________

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

Corporate Information Required for
Business Entities Who Are Licensees

Questions I to 4 must match information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s office, if you have questions
regarding this information, please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.

Please clearly complete this form in its entirety

2. Doing Business As, if any:

4. if not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of Maine:

5. List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, tides of officers, directors and list the percentage
ownership: (attach additional sheets as needed)

Date of Ownership
NAME ADDRESS (5 YEARS) Birth TITLE %

Mark Reece 25 HaIl Quarry RD 12/18173 President 50%
Mount Desert, ME 04660

Stephanie KeIley-Reece 25 HaIl Quarry RD 11/21)74 Treasurer 50%
Mount Desert, Me 04660

(Stock ownership in non-publicly traded companies must add up to lOO%.)

For Office Use Only:

License II:

_______________

SOS Checked:

____________

100% YesU N0D

I. Exact legal name: WinterSpring Inc

3. Date of filing with Secretary of State: 03/08/04

Colonels Restaurant, Colonels Delicatessen

State in which you are formed: ME

6. if Co-Op it of members: (list primary officers in the above boxes)



7. Is any principal person involved with the entity a law enforcement official?

Yes No L) if Yes, Name:

_________________Agency: _______________

8. Has any principal person involved in the entity ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other than minor
traffic violations, in the United States?

Yes [JNo (W

9. If Yes to Question 8, please complete the following: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name:

_________________________________________________

Date of Conviction:

__________________

Offense:

__________________________________________________

Location of Conviction:

_____________________________

Disposition:

________________________________________

Signature:

3-

_____

Signature of Duly Authorized Person Date

Mark Reece
Print Name of Duly Authorized Person

Submit Completed Forms to:

Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement
8 State House Station, Augusta, Me 04333-0008 (Regular address)
10 Water Streeç Hallowell, ME 04347 (Overnight address)
Telephone Inquiries: (207) 624-7110 Fax: (207) 287-3434
Email Inquiries: rv1aineLipuor(1IMaine cmv



“U
k

I



FN
S

(

_
J
:

L

r
:W

I.

[
i
i

?
—

r

4

I
-c

:

0

iiU
-

S
‘.j

-
“
a

tç

a
;

‘4

F
“

tlv
%

JN
.

\
\
:

‘pN

a

tsp
\

t

I--
-

-----1

I
-

—



‘1

S.
(4

-4
%

-

C
,
’

N.4
.

-a
‘-.3

‘I’

,.J
4

J

I
(j-U

(
4

‘I

[
C

’

A
N-‘3

f1

(I,
Pp

---‘I

-
a
’

‘I

-‘-a--S

5
-)

I
1

-.4S
b‘3

1)

-S
.

—4

1
S

t

1
A-a-

4

--S

1

-C

I

-U
,

4

-
‘
5

—
-
-
—

—
3
.

-
—a;1

_
5

4
—

.

“
a

-‘3
N

-
-
S

.

r5
-
c

“.4

-
-

“
S

I
‘
.

-
J

—
3

S4

7
2
c
7
’
-
7

-
-

-
‘
L

.
a
i



Town ofMount Desert

Treasurer’s Office

MEMORANDUM
TO: BOARD OF SELECThIEN FROM: Kathryn A Mahar

SUBJECT: PavmentProcessing Account DATE: March 15, 2018

HISTORY:

GFOA Best Practices for Internal Control recommends that Municipalities maintain separate
banking accounts for electronic payment transactions in order to minimize risks associated with
electronic fraud by limiting external electronic access to only specific bank accounts.

Currently, we allow electronic payment processing transactions via credit card payments within our
General Fund Checking Account.

However, going forward, our software will allow the Town to offer our citizens multiple options to
remit payments —‘credit card payments, electronically transferred funds (eft and electronic bank
checks (ebt).

RECOMMENDATION:

New Business: Authorization to open Electronic Payments Bank Account

That the Town establish separate bank accounts with the currently authorized banking institution to
allow the receipt of specific electronic processing payments. Such accounts will maintain a
minimum balance of $100.00; will be reconciled on a monthly basis; and the month’s processed
funds be transferred to the General Fund ¶heckmg account..

At this time, I am asking:
1) Authorization to establish Non-Profit Business Checking Account #8330077028 with Bar

Harbor Bank and Trust Company for Credit Card Payment transactions as stated in the
attached Corporate Authorization Resolution.

2) Authothation for the Treasurer Kathryn Mahar and Deputy Treasurer Durlin Luntjr to be
signatories on the account.

Requests to establish bank accounts for other types of electronic payments will be made when other
types of electronic transactions are approved by the Board of Selectmen.



Corporate Authorization Resqgçç
BAR HARBOR BANK & TRUST By: Town of Mount Desert0 BOX 766 Payment ProcessingNORTHEAST HARBOR, ME 04662 P0 Box 248

Northeast Hbr ME 04662-0308

Referred to in this document as “Financial Institution” Referred to in this document as “Corporation”Claire Woolfolk
, certify that I am Secretary (clerk) of the above named corporationorganized under the laws of MAINE

, Federal Employer 1.D. Number01-6000282 , engaged in business under the trade name of Town of Mount Desertand that the resolutions on this document are a correct copy of the resolutions adopted at ameeting of the Board of Directors of the Corporation duly and properly called and held on(date). These resolutions appear in the minutes of this meeting and have not been rescinded or modified.Agents. Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise the powers granted asindicated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature Facsimile Signature
(if used)

_________________

X

_____________________

X

_________________

__________

x

____________

x__________

C.VL x

_____________________

x

_________________

D._________________ X

_____________________

X_________________

B.__________________ X

______________________

X__________________

R

____________________

K

________________________

X

____________________

Corporation Auihorizton

IC1 56 0612)

6anktr Syolen, TN VMP®

CA-I 311(1018

Woltero Kruwer FnancieI Services ® 2016

Page 1 of 4

EMPLOYEE 4 U130272



Powers Granted. (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the

area before each power. Following each power indicate the number of Agent signatures required to exercise the

power.)

i, e.
8,0
‘31C

Description of Power

required

(1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution.

(2) Open any deposit or share account(s) in the name of the Corporation. I

(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise /

withdraw or transfer funds on deposit with this Financial Institution.

(4) Borrow money on behalf and hi the name of the Corporation, sign, n / p
execute and deliver promissory notes or other evidences of
indebtedness.

(5) Endorse, assign, transfer, mortgage or pledge bills receivable, —

warehouse receipts, bills of lading, stocks, bonds, real estate or other
property now owned or hereafter owned or acquired by the Corporation
as security for sums borrowed, and to discount the same,
unconditionally guarantee payment of all bills received, negotiated or
discounted and to waive demand, presentment, protest, notice of protest
and notice of non-payment.

(6) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, h I
accessing and terminating a Safe Deposit Box in this Financial
Institution.

(7) Other: h /61

Limitations on Powers. The following are the Corporation’s express limitations on the powers granted under this

resolution.

Resolutions

The Corporation named on this resolution resolves that,

(I) The Financial Institution is designated as a depository for the funds of the Corporation and to provide other

financial accommodations indicated in this resolution.

(2) This resolution shall continue to have effect until express written notice of its rescission or modification has been

received and recorded bk’ the Financial Institution. Any and all prior resolutions adpted by the Board of Directors

of the Corporation and certified to the Financial Institution as governing the operation of this corporation’s

account(s), are in full force and effect, until the Financial Institution receives and cknowledges an express written

notice of its revocation, modification or replacement. Any revocation, modification or replacement of a resolution

must be accompanied by documentation, satisfactory to the Financial Institution, establishing the authority for the

changes.

(3) The signature of an Agent on this resolution is conclusive evidence of their authority to act on behalf of the

Corporation. Any Agent, so long as they act in a representative capacity as an Agent of the Corporation, is

authorized to make any and all other contracts, agreements, stipulations and orders which they may deem

advisable for the effective exercise of the powers indicated on page one, from time to time with the Financial

Institution, subject to any restrictions on this resolution or otherwise agreed to in writing.

Corporation Authorization
Bankers Systemal” VMPO
Walter: luwer Financiel Services C 2016

VMPCIES (0612!
CA-i 31112016

Pace 2 f 4

Indicate A. B. C,
D, E, and/or F

Indicate number
of signatures



(4) All transactions, if any, with respect to any deposits, withdrawals, rediscounts and borrowings by or on behalf ofthe Corporation with the Financial Institution prior to the adoption of this resolution are hereby ratified, approvedand confirmed.

(5) The Corporation agrees to the terms and conditions of any account agreement, properly opened by any Agent ofthe Corporation. The Corporation authorizes the Financial Institution, at any time, to charge the Corporation forall checks, drafts, or other orders, for the payment of money, that are drawn on the Financial Institution, so longas they contain the required number of signatures for this purpose.
(6) The Corporation acknowledges and agrees that the Financial Institution may furnish at its discretion automatedaccess devices to Agents of the Corporation to facilitate those powers authorized by this resolution or otherresolutions in effect at the time of issuance. The term “automated access device” includes, but is not limited to,credit cards, automated teller machines (ATM), and debit cards.
(7) The Corporation acknowledges and agrees that the Financial Institution may rely on alternative signature andverification codes issued to or obtained from the Agent named on this resolution. The term “alternative signatureand verification codes’ includes, but is not limited to, facsimile signatures on tile with the Financial Institution,personal identification numbers (PIN), and digital signatures. If a facsimile signature specimen has been providedon this resolution, (or that are filed separately by the Corporation with the Financial Institution from time to time)the Financial Institution is authorized to treat the facsimile signature as the signature of the Agent(s) regardless ofby whom or by what means the facsimile signature may have been affixed so long as it resembles the facsimilesignature specimen on file. The Corporation authorizes each Agent to have custody of the Corporation’s privatekey used to create a digital signature and to request issuance of a certificate listing the corresponding public key.The Financial Institution shall have no responsibility or liability for unauthorized use of alternative signature andverification codes unless otherwise agreed in writing.

Pennsylvania. The designation of an Agent does not create a power of attorney; therefore, Agents are not subject tothe provisions of 20 Pa.C.S.A. Section 5601 et seq. (Chapter 56; Decedents, Estates and Fiduciaries Code) unless theagency was created by a separate power of attorney. Any provision that assigns Financial Institution rights to act onbehalf of any person or entity is not subject to the provisions of 20 Pa.C.S.A. Section 5601 et seq. (Chapter 56;Decedents, Estates and Fiduciaries Code).

Corpo,a(on Autho,ization

VMPCI5S (0012)
Banker, SyttemsU’ VMP®

C41 3/1(20)6
Wolleta Khxt,er Fnanca) Sevice, 2016

P9, 3 ct 4



Effect on Previous Resolutions. This resolution supersedes resolution dated All previous Resolutions If not
completed, all resolutions remain in effect.

Certification of Authority

I further certify that the Board of Directors of the Corporation has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had,
full power and lawful authority to adopt the resolutions stated above and to confer the powers granted above to the
persons named who have flail power and lawful authority to exercise the same. (Apply seal below where appropriate.)

If checked, the Corporation is a non-profit corporation.

In Witness Whereof, I have subscribed my name to this document and affixed the seal of the Corporation on
(date).

Secretary Attest by One Other Officer

For Financial Institution Use Only I

Acknowledged and received on dare) by

___________

ünitials)
This resolution is superseded by resolution dated

Comments:

Corposation Authorization
Bankers Systemon’ VMP®
Walters Kiuwer Financial Services @ 2018

VMPCI58 (0812)
CA-I 3/1/2016

Pace 4 ol 4



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda; 03/19/18

Description U Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:

Town Invoices AP1856 03/19/18 $ 428,514.89

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits AP1854 03/07/18 $ 86,540.12

AP1855 03/14/18 $ 1,432.25

Town Payroll PR1S2O 03/09/18 $ 88,659.88

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

School Invoices

(John DOES need to abstain)

School Payroll 19 03/16/18 $ 73,509.20

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR SOS MEETING $ 678,656.34

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.x1sx031918



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

18
56

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

M
ar

ch
19

,
20

18

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
30

86
81

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
67

0

E
rr

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A

th
ro

u
g
h

th
ro

u
g
h

th
ro

u
g
h

th
ro

u
g
h

$
3
1
0
,2

2
8
.1

5
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

$
1
1
8
,2

8
6
.7

4
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
4
2
8
,5

1
4
.8

9

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o

o
er

s

3
0

8
7

4
8

N
/A

$
-

68
8

N
/A

$
-

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

W
en

dy
H

L
it

tl
ef

ie
ld

,
S

ec
re

ta
ry



T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

I4
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

6
7

0
0

3
/1

9
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
,

7
1
2
3

1
2
5
8

A
C

A
D

IA
T

O
W

IN
G

&
F

L
E

E
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

3
4

4
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
3
/
0
1
/2

0
1
8

T
O

N
N

E
R

T
O

W
E

D
T

O
Q

U
IR

K
IN

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
5
6

3
4

4
.0

0
B

A
N

G
O

R
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
6

7
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
4

4
.0

0

6
7
1

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
8

6
7

4
0

3
/1

9
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
2
6
3
4

TO
W

N
O

F
B

A
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

7
6

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

1
1

6
C

IV
IL

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IN
C

3
3
3
5
7

0
3
/0

9
/2

0
1
8

F
e
b

2
0

1
8

M
u
tu

a
l

A
id

O
T

-M
A

B
H

PD
T

O
M

D
PD

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

0
3
/0

9
/2

0
1
8

A
d
m

in
A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

F
e
b

2
0
1
8

PD
A

D
M

IN
A

S
S

IS
T

(B
H

)

C
H

E
C

K

0
3
/
0
1
/2

0
18

2
x
-r

a
d
io

&
c
a
b
le

w
w

ts
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

C
H

E
C

K

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

N
E

ll
V

il
la

g
e

P
la

n
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n
-B

u
d
g
e
t

C
H

E
C

K

6
7

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
5

,2
4

2
.1

8

A
P

1B
S

G
4
5
3
.0

0

6
7

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
6

T
R

#
3

5
F

IL
T

E
R

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

4
5
3

.
0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
2
5
4
2

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
2
5
4
2

4
,6

5
1
.6

9
1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
6

B
U

S
#4

D
P

F
M

U
F

F
L

E
R

A
L

9
1

0
4

M
O

E
S

-
B

U
S

4

4
,6

5
1
.6

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
2
6
5
9

2
8
.7

0
1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9

2
0

0

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
G

B
U

S
#4

D
P

F
G

A
S

K
E

T
S

A
L

9
1

0
4

M
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

4

0
3
/0

7
/2

0
1
8

B
U

S
tt

4
S

T
O

P
/T

U
R

N
L

IG
H

T
S

9
1

0
3

M
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

3

A
P

1O
S

G
2
8
.7

0

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

IV
8

2
7

0
1

0
3
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

B
U

S
#4

H
E

A
T

E
R

M
O

T
O

R
A

L
9

1
0

4
M

D
E

S
-

B
U

S
4

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
1

0
:4

2
6
9

05
ly

o
u

C
A

S
E

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
0

1
K

D
A

T
E

c
a

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

7
1
2
3

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

2
0

9
7

TO
W

N
O

F
B

A
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

3
0
0
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
7

6
7

2
0

3
/1

9
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
3
5
7

6
7

3
0

3
/1

9
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
8

0
5

2
3

A
P

i
8
5
6

3
,

1
9
8

.1
8

3
,1

8
0

.6
8

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
1
5
0
0

2
9
9

1
7

.5
0

1
4
4
0
7
0
0

5
4
2
0
0

3
0

0
7

2
,0

4
4
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
5
3
4

4
5

3
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
1
0
0

2
0
1
8
0
5
2
3

6
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
0
0
3
9

5
7
7
1
0

1
2
4

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
2
6
3
4

1
4

4
.7

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
P

1
S

S
6

2
,0

4
4
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

IV
8
2
7
0
6

A
P

1
B

S
6

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0

6
7
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0

1
4

4
.7

6

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

IV
8
2
6
5
9

3
1

.9
8

1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9

2
0

0

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
2

7
0

6

3
1
.9

8

A
L

8
9
.4

2
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
2
7
0
1

8
9

.4
2

1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0



.• •:
:s

m
un

is
-

,,
J
4
f
e
T

P
!o

Id
hm

I

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

1
0

:4
2

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
2

S
9

O
5

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

E
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

o
C

li
x

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
2
7
2
2

0
3
/0

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5

6
1
2

2
.2

3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
2

7
2

2
T

R
A

C
K

L
E

S
S

D
R

A
IN

T
U

B
E

A
L

1
2

2
.2

3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
_D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

IV
8
2
7
3
1

0
3
/0

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
6

4
1
5
.7

6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
2
7
3
1

T
R

#B
M

IR
R

O
R

K
IT

A
L

4
1

5
.7

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

IV
8

2
7

3
3

0
3
/0

9
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
S

S
4
9
.3

2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

IV
8
2
7
3
3

T
R

#
8

C
O

N
V

E
X

M
IR

R
O

R
S

A
L

4
9

.3
2

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
2

7
3

0
0
3
/0

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5

6
5

7
1

.1
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
2
7
3
0

T
R

#
2

0
R

IG
H

T
M

IR
R

O
R

A
L

5
7

1
.1

1
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
2

7
0

7
0
3

/0
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5

6
8
5
2

.7
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
2

7
0

7
T

R
#

2
0

F
R

O
N

T
S

P
R

IN
G

A
N

D
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
A

L
8

5
2

.7
2

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
2
7
0
8

0
3
/0

7
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
5
6

3
7
4

.4
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
2

7
0

8
T

R
#

2
0

A
IR

T
A

N
K

S
T

R
A

P
S

A
N

D
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
A

L
3

7
4

.4
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
6

7
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
,3

3
2
.0

9

6
7

5
0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1

4
4

4
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
H

Y
D

R
A

U
L

IC
S

IN
C

R
0
2
2
6
1
8
M

D
0
3
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1B

S
G

4
9
2
.2

9
In

v
o

ic
e
:

R
0
2
2
6
1
8
M

D
H

Y
D

R
A

U
L

IC
H

O
S

E
A

N
D

F
If

lI
N

G
S

A
L

4
9

2
.2

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
6

7
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
9
2
.2

9

6
7

6
0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1

8
1

E
A

T
O

N
PE

A
B

O
D

Y
A

T
T

O
R

N
E

Y
S

A
T

LA
W

5
1
4
0
4
6

0
3

/0
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

4
,0

4
0
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

5
1

4
0

4
6

L
e
g
a
l

A
d

v
ic

e
W

a
rr

a
n

t
A

r
ti

c
le

s
,

C
E

O
,

P
la

n
n
in

g
C

o
n

su
1

8
0

.0
0

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4
5
0
0

L
E

G
A

L
1
,3

4
0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
4
9
0
0

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
2
,5

2
0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4
5
0
0

L
E

G
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
6
7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,0

4
0
.0

0

6
7
7

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1

7
5

E
A

S
T

E
R

N
M

A
IN

E
R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
IN

C
3
5
4
9
4

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
5
6

1
0

,2
1

5
.2

7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
5
4
9
4

m
sw

ti
p

fe
e

ts
fe

b
1
0
,2

1
5
.2

7
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5

5
0

1
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
E

M
R

C
H

E
C

K
6
7

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

0
,2

1
5

.2
7



0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
1

0
:4

2
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
3

S
9

O
S

ly
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
U

N
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

G
2
,4

2
6
.7

7
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

C
o
n
s
u
lt

in
g

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
6

7
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,4

2
6
.7

7

6
7
9

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
4
8
4
9
0
-0

0
1
0
3
0

IN
D

U
S

T
R

IA
L

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

,
L

1
4
8
4
9
0
-0

0

1
6

2
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
1
0
0

0
3

/0
8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

S
tr

u
c
tu

r
a
l

f
ir

e
f
ig

h
ti

n
g

g
lo

v
e
s

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

1
6

2
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
6

7
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
6
2
.0

0

6
8
0

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

9
3

0
5

6
3

1
1

6
0

9
4
7

L
A

W
SO

N
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
9

3
0

5
6

3
1

1
6

0

3
2
1
.0

3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
6

A
IR

F
IT

T
IN

G
S

A
N

D
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
O

R
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

3
2
1
.0

3

C
H

E
C

K
6
8
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
2

1
.0

3

6
8
1

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
1
8

W
W

1
0
4
3

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
0
2
1
8

W
W

5
9

7
.3

4
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
7
1
0

2
1

9
.8

G
A

L
W

W
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

A
P

1
8
5
6

5
9

7
.3

4

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y

0
2
1
8

H
W

Y

2
4

9
.4

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
2
1
8

B
&

G

1
6

7
.6

5
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

8
6

.5
G

A
L

H
W

Y
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

6
1

.8
G

A
L

B
&

G
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K

03
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

C
ru

is
e
r

T
ir

e
s

5
7

0
.2

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
7
2
0

4
1

0
7

T
IR

E
S

-1
6

FO
R

D
E

X
P

L
O

R
E

R

A
P

1
8
S

G
2

4
9

.4
4

A
P

1
8
S

G
1
6
7
.6

5

6
8

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
,0

1
4
.4

3

C
H

E
C

K
6
8
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
7
0
.2

0

6
8

3
0

3
/1

9
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
1
8

3
2
9

JE
N

N
IF

E
R

M
C

W
A

IN
0
2
1
8

1
2

3
.9

3
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
4
1
0
0

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

9
7
6

A
P

1
8

5
6

T
ra

v
e
l/

M
il

e
a
g

e
T

it
le

3
0

-l
A

T
ra

in
in

g
A

u
g
u
is

ta
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

1
2
3

.
93

JE
N

N
IF

E
R

M
C

W
A

IN
0
3
1
8

0
3
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

9
7

6
A

P
1

8
5

6
T

ra
v
e
l/

M
il

e
a
g

e
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c

C
a
u
c
a
s

B
a
r

H
a
rb

o
r

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

3
0
.7

4

6
7

8
0

3
/1

9
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
1
8

1
7
7
8

JA
C

Q
U

E
L

IN
E

K
H

E
W

E
T

T
0

2
1

8

2
,4

2
5
.5

0
1
7
7
0
1
0
0

1
.2

7
1
7
7
0
1
0
0

5
4
9
7
0

5
3
9
0
0

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
1
8

H
W

Y

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
1
8

B
&

G

6
8
2

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
4

1
7

M
A

IN
E

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
T

IR
E

IN
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

4
2

9
4

2
1
0
0
5
4
2
9
4
2

A
P

iS
5
6

5
7
0
.2

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
3
1
8

3
0

.7
4

1
2
2
0
3
3
1

5
3
9
5
0



0
3
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

1
0

:4
2

T
o
w

n
o
f-

M
o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
4

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g

-B
E

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
II

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

6
8
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
5
4

.6
7

6
8
4

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

4
1
0

1
6
8
7

N
O

E
L

M
U

SS
O

N

2
,4

6
5

.0
0

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4
9
0
0

0
3
/0

8
/2

0
1
8

P
la

n
n
in

g
C

o
n

s
u
lt

a
n

t
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T

6
8

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
,4

6
5
.0

0

6
8
5

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

4
4

5
5
3
8

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
P

L
U

M
B

IN
G

&
H

E
A

T
IN

G
IN

C
.

1
1
4
4
5

2
4

7
.6

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

2

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
6

R
e
p

a
ir

s
to

h
e
a
t

s
y
s
te

m
in

S
ta

ti
o
n

#
2

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
2

SH

2
4
7

.6
0

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
P

L
U

M
B

IN
G

&
H

E
A

T
IN

G
IN

C
.

1
1
4
7
1

7
7

2
.0

8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
6

1
.0

0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
4
5
0
0

0
3
/0

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

b
o
il

e
r

s
e
rv

ic
e

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

r4
A

IN
T

6
8

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
3
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5

6
2

6
1

.0
0

L
e
g
a
l

B
il

l
-

M
a
c
Q

u
in

n
C

o
u

rt
P

a
p
e
rw

o
rk

.
PB

L
E

G
A

L

6
8
7

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
8

0
1
8
5
6

T
E

R
R

Y
S

T
A

N
K

L
L

C

8
,3

6
0

.0
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
4
6
1
0

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

S
lu

d
g
e

D
is

p
o
s
a
l

N
E

H
/S

H
-E

M
S

L
U

D
G

E
D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

A
P

1
8
5
6

6
8

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
5
6

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
T

ra
n
s
p
a
re

n
c
y

P
o
rt

a
l

In
s
ta

ll
a
ti

o
n
-V

P
N

D
e
v

ic
e

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
4

5
-2

1
7

1
2

5
T

Y
L

E
R

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
IN

C
0

4
5

-2
1

7
1

2
5

0
3
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

6
S

o
ft

w
a
re

I
n
s
ta

ll
a
ti

o
n

F
ro

n
t

O
ff

ic
e

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-A
D

M
IN

2
,9

1
3

.1
3

C
H

E
C

K
6

8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
,4

1
3

.1
3

3
0

8
6

8
1

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
5

8
3

7
6

1
3
0
6

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
8
3
7
6

1
5
6
.5

6
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
3
4
0
0

0
2
/2

1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
8
S

G
8
2
.4

g
a
l

S
V

W
W

TP
N

e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
5

6
.5

6

w
—

4
1

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

4
7

1

6
8
6

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
4
8
2

A
P

1
8

5
6

2
,4

6
5
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K

1
8
4
4

S
M

IT
h
,C

O
L

L
IE

R
&

F
A

II
E

Y
.

PA
1

4
8

2

C
H

E
C

K

7
7

2
.0

8

1
,0

1
9

.6
8

6
8
8

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
4

5
-2

1
6

3
9

6

1
8
0

C
H

E
C

K
6

8
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
6
0
9

T
Y

L
E

R
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

IN
C

0
4
5
-2

1
6
3
9
6

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

C
H

E
C

K

2
6

1
.0

0

8
,3

6
0

.0
0

8
,3

6
0

.0
0

2
,9

1
3

.1
3

1
2
2
0
9
0
0

5
4
5
3
3

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5

8
3

5
8

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
8

5
6

2
0

9
.7

6



0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
1

0
:4

2
6

9
0
5

ly
c
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

M
X

D
A

T
E

1
0
1
0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

IN
V

O
IC

E
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
8
3
5
8

2
0

9
.7

6
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3
4
0
0

1
1

O
A

g
a
l

SH
W

W
TP

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
8
3
6
1

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
8
3
6
1

1
9
8
.9

3
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

1
0

4
.7

g
a
l

N
E

H
W

W
TP

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
9
8
.

93

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
8
6
0
8

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
8
6
0
8

1
9
8
,9

3
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3
4
0
0

0
2
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
6

1
0

4
.7

g
a
l

SH
W

W
T

P
H

e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
9
8
.

93

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
8
7
3
7

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
8
7
3
7

1
6

6
.8

2
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

A
9

1
8

5
6

8
7

.8
g
a
l

N
E

ll
W

W
TP

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
6
6

.8
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
8
7
5
2

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
8
7
5
2

1
3

7
.5

6
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
3
4
0
0

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
6

7
2

.4
g
a
l

S
V

W
W

TP
H

e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
3
7
.5

6

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

6
8

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
,0

6
8
.5

6

3
0

8
6

8
2

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
8
6
0
7

1
9
5
2

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
8
6
0
7

1
9
3
.0

4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
4
0
0

4
3

2

0
2
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
6

1
0

1
.6

g
a
l

H
e
a
ti

n
g

fu
e
l

fo
r

s
ta

ti
o

n
#
2

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

-S
2

SH

1
9
3
.0

4

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
6
8
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
9

3
.0

4

3
0
8
6
8
3

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
7
1
7
5

2
2
6
2

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
1
7
1
7
5

1
8

6
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

0
2
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

2
0

0
G

A
L

lp
g

a
s

h
a
rb

o
rm

a
s
te

r
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

A
P

1
8
5
6

1
8
6
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

6
8

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
8
6
.0

0

3
0

8
6

8
4

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
7
0
1
7

2
2
6
3

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
1
7
0
1
7

3
9

1
.0

7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

0
2
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

4
2

0
.5

g
a
l

p
ro

p
a
n
e

b
j

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

A
P

1
8
5
6

3
9

1
.0

7

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
6
8
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
9

1
.0

7

3
0
8
6
8
5

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
8
8
8
3

1
9
4
9

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5

8
8

8
3

7
,6

1
7
.4

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
3
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

2
9

6
4

G
A

L
O

N
R

O
A

D
F

U
E

L
A

L
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

A
P

1
8
5
6

7
,6

1
7
,4

8

P
5

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

M
3T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
6
8
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
,6

1
7
.4

8



0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

1
0

:4
2

6
9

0
5

ly
o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

,
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

o
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
1

0
1

0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
0

8
6

8
6

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5
8
7
3
3

3
0
8
6
8
7

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
8
0
2
2

3
0

0
6

8
8

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
O

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1

7
1

7
4

3
0

8
6

8
9

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
3

1
9

1
8

3
0

8
6

9
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
E

W
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
3
0
6
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
6
9
1

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
3
0
6
2
0
1
8

3
0

0
6

9
2

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
3
0
6
2
0
1
8

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

1
9
5
1

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
9

5
4

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

2
2

6
1

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

IN
V

O
IC

E

1
5

8
7

3
3

3
3

5
.1

6
1
5
5
0
6
6
9

5
3
4
0
0

1
5
8
8
2
2

3
7

0
.8

8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

1
1

7
1

7
4

7
7

.7
5

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

2
4
3
7

A
N

D
R

O
S

C
O

G
G

IN
V

A
L

L
E

Y
S

O
IL

&
W

A
T

E
R

0
3
1
9
1
8

1
9
8
2

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

1
9
3
7

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

1
9
8
5

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

7
5

.0
0

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4
1
0
0

P
6

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1B
S

G
3
3

5
.1

6
1
7
6
.4

g
a
l

O
C

P
S

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
0
0
6
8
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
3

5
.1

6

0
3

/0
2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1B
S

G
3
7
0

.8
8

1
9

5
.2

g
a
l

h
e
a
ti

n
g

fu
e
l

b
j

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
0
8
6
0
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
7

0
.8

8

0
2
/2

6
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
5
6

7
7

.7
5

8
3

.6
G

A
L

ip
g
a
s

y
a
c
h

ts
m

e
n

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
0
8
6
8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
7

.7
5

0
3

/1
9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

7
5

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

6
8

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

5
.0

0

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
5
6

6
2

.3
0

c
e
ll

p
h
o
n
e

8
4
2
8
9

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-H
A

R
B

O
R

M
A

S
T

E
R

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8

6
9
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
2

.3
0

0
2

/2
8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
B

S
6

3
0
4

.1
9

C
ru

is
e
r

D
a
ta

M
o
d

em
s

-
F

e
b

2
0
1
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
6
9
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0
4

.1
9

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
5
6

1
2
3
.8

4
c
e
ll

p
h
o
n
e

a
n
d

d
a
ta

u
s
a
g
e

th
ro

u
g
h

0
2
2

8
1
8

5
5
1
3
0

8
7
9
4
9

C
E

L
L

PH
O

N
E

S
5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

0
3
0
6
2
0
1
8

6
2

.3
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
3
0

2
2

1
.2

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

4
4

.2
4

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

3
0

.7
5

1
4
4
0
3
3
00

3
0

6
2

0
1

8

5
5
1
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

0
3
0
6
2
0
1
8

C
E

O
T

ra
in

in
g
.

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

%
f.

m
un

is
-

-
.

-
a
i4

ie
re

rp
sa

(u
ti

o
n

-
—

.
—

8
2

.6
0

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

4
1

.2
4

1
2
2
1
0
0
0



0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
1

0
:4

2
6
9
O

S
ly

o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
8
6
9
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
3

-
84

3
0

8
6

9
3

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
1
8
3
5
3

5
9

B
C

M
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

IN
C

2
1
8
3
5
3

1
,2

5
0
.0

0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
6
0

0
3
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

S
E

re
c
y
c
li

n
g

a
n
d

c
o

n
ta

in
e
r

r
e
n
ta

l
b
j

P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
S

V
C

S

1
,

2
5
0

.
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

6
9

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

,2
5

0
.0

0

1
7
5
7

B
E

R
G

E
R

O
N

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IV

E
C

L
O

T
H

IN
G

2
1
0
7
7
7

5
.9

9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
2
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

C
a
ir

n
s

1
0

1
0

h
e
lm

e
t

FD
E

q
u

ip
/E

n
g

in
e

R
e
sv

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

6
9

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
0
5
0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3
2
7
6
3

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
2
7
6
3

8
.9

9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
2
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

b
a
tt

e
r
y

fo
r

a
e
d

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
S

S
G

8
9
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3
3
0
5
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

33
0

5
5

2
3

.9
9

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
2
1

0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

p
a
d
lo

c
k
s

E
Q

U
IP

-M
O

O
R

IN
G

S
/F

L
O

A
T

S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

C
3

2
8

1
0

3
0

.9
5

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

1
5

.9
6

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
5
2
0
0

0
2

/0
5

/2
0
1
8

Y
u

k
o

n
E

x
tr

a
W

id
e

P
u
sh

e
r-

E
M

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

0
2
/0

7
/2

0
1
8

C
a
u
lk

in
g

a
n
d

a
M

op
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

0
2
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

M
a
g

n
e
t

S
tr

ip
1
/2

X
lO

F
t-

E
M

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
S

6
3

0
.9

5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3
2
9
8
6

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

32
9
8
6

3
1

.3
4

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

0
2
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

C
lo

ro
x

w
ip

e
s
,

M
o
p
,

B
ro

o
m

,
4

0
9

,
G

la
d
e

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

3
1
.3

4
A

ir
F

rs
h
n
r-

E
M

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3
3
0
0
3

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

33
0
0
3

1
7

.3
5

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
5
2
0
0

0
2
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

G
P

a
in

t
R

o
ll

e
rs

,
B

ru
sh

a
n
d

S
tr

a
in

e
r-

E
M

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

1
7
.

3
5

F
-T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
3

2
3

5
0
2

/2
6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

L
y

so
l

B
o
w

l
C

le
a
n
e
r,

S
n
a
p

Q
u
ik

R
n
d
e
y
e
3
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

1
2
.

5
7

I

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

U
N

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
II

T

3
0

8
6

9
4

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
1
0
7
7
7

3
0
8
6
9
5

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3
2
7
5
4

N
E

T

7
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

3
0

5
.0

0
4
0
4
0
3
0
0

2
4

4
7

1

C
3
2
7
5
4

A
P

1
8

5
6

3
0

5
.0

0

0
2

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

b
a
tt

e
r
y

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
In

v
o
ic

e
:

C
3
2
8
1
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3
2
8
6
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3
2
9
5
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

5
.9

9

C
3
2
8
6
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

2
3
.9

9

C
3
2
9
5
8

6
.5

9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

A
P

1
8
S

G
1

5
.9

6

A
P

1
8

5
6

6
.5

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3
3
2
3
5

1
2

.5
7

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0



..r
- -

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3

3
2

7
2

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
3
2
7
2

1
9

.2
6

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

0
2
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

G
la

s
s

C
le

a
n
e
r,

M
op

H
e
a
d
,

L
o

c
k

w
a
sh

e
rs

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

1
9

.2
6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
6
9
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
1

8
W

W
A

la
rm

P
a
g
in

g
S

e
rv

ic
e
-E

M
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
6
9

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
7

2
.

9
9

1
9
.0

0

3
0

8
6

9
7

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
O

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
7

2
4

1
2

5
0

D
O

U
G

G
O

fl
&

SO
N

S
IN

C
3
7
2
4
1

8
5

.0
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

le
d
g
e

b
j

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

8
5
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
;

3
7

2
6

8
D

O
U

G
G

O
fl

&
S

O
N

S
IN

C
3
7
2
6
8

3
2

5
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
3
0

0
3
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

s
to

n
e

d
u

s
t

b
j

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

A
P

1
8
S

G
3

2
5

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
6
9

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
4

1
0

.0
0

3
0

8
6

9
8

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
9

2
7

0
1
6
2

D
O

W
N

E
A

ST
G

R
A

P
H

IC
S

&
P

R
IN

T
IN

G
2
9
2
7
0

0
2
/2

7
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
B

S
6

A
C

O
B

u
s
in

e
s
s

C
a
rd

s
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

6
9

8
T

O
T

A
L

;
5
4

.6
8

3
0
8
6
9
9

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
4
7
7
6
9

1
1

1
3

E
A

S
T

C
O

A
S

T
PE

R
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E

3
4
7
7
6
9

1
4
9
.9

9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
1
0
0

0
3
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

G
0
8

R
a
n
g
e
r

B
ed

L
in

e
r-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
6

9
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
4
9

.9
9

3
0

8
7

0
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

1
8

T
O

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1

8
P

u
b

li
c

N
o
ti

c
e

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
0
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
4

5
.9

0

3
0
8
7
0
1

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
3
0
2
7
2
-0

1
1
9
6

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
B

U
IL

D
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

Y
IN

C
1
1
2
5
3
0
2
7
2
-0

1
0
2
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

c
o
ld

p
a
tc

h
b

M
IS

C
-C

O
L

D
P

A
T

C
H

A
P

1
8
S

G
5

2
8

.0
0

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1
9

1
0

:4
2

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

-
p

8

S
9

O
S

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
B

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0

8
6

9
6

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
B

1
0

0
5

9
2

2
4
0
1

C
O

M
-N

A
V

,
IN

C
B

B
1
0
0
5
9
2

1
9

.0
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
4
2
6
0

A
P

1B
5G

1
9

.0
0

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
5

6

5
4

.6
8

1
4

4
0

7
0

0
5
7
1
0
0

1
9
4

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

IN
C

5
4

.6
8

0
2
1
8

T
O

5
8

.8
0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
9

8
.0

0
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

2
8

9
.1

0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0

1
4
9

.9
9

5
6
2
0
5

5
6
2
0
5

5
6
2
0
5

A
P

i
8
5
6

4
4

5
.9

0

5
2

8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
3
0

7
3
1



0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
1

0
:4

2
6

9
0

5
ly

o
u

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

IN
V

O
IC

E
U

n
D

E
S

C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
3
1
9
9
5
-0

1

3
0

8
7

0
2

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

-1
8

0
2

0
1

1
1
2
5
3
1
9
9
5
-0

1
0
3
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

F
ib

e
rg

la
s
s

H
a
n
d
le

R
a
k
e

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

1
4
—

1
8
0
2
0
1

4
,8

0
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
6
1
0

0
3
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

S
lu

d
g
e

D
is

p
o

sa
l-

E
M

S
L

U
D

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L

A
P

1
8
S

6
2
9
.9

9
fo

r
SV

W
W

T
P-

E
M

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
0
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
5

7
.9

9

A
P

1
8

5
6

4
,8

0
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
0
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,8

0
0
.0

0

3
0

8
7

0
3

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9

—
1

8
0

2
0

1
1
6
8
8

C
IT

Y
O

F
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
H

1
9
—

1
8
0
2
0
1

1
3

7
.6

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

0
3
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

h
o
ld

in
g

ta
n
k

w
a
te

r
d

is
p

o
s
a
l

b
j

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

1
3

7
.6

9

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

7
0

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

3
7

.6
9

3
0

8
7

0
4

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
8
4
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-7

0
2

1
9

1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-7

3
0

.6
0

1
4
4
0
6
0
0

5
5
0
1
5

0
2
1
9
1
8

0
2
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

95
k
w

h
1
0
2
-1

9
8

(4
3

1
)

u
n
it

t
f
l

e
le

c
tr

ic
b

il
l

b
j

T
R

A
F

F
IC

S
IG

N
A

L
S

3
0

.6
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

0
2
1
4
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
2

1
—

9

8
9
2
.2

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

0
2
1
4
1
8

0
2
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

6
5

3
6

0
k
w

h
3
0
7

S
a
rg

e
a
n
t

(4
3

1
)

D
r

u
n
it

4
3

1
b
j

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

8
9
2
.2

8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-1

0
2
2
2
1
8

5
1

.4
2

6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

0
2
2
2
1
8

0
2
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

2
2
4

K
W

H
b

a
r
tl

e
tt

p
o
w

e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-9

0
2
2
6
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-9

1
6
0
.1

4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
0
1
0

4
3
20

2
2
6
1
8

0
2
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

8
8
8

k
w

h
M

o
n
th

ly
e
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
E

L
E

C
rR

IC
IT

Y
-5

2
51

1

A
P

1
8

5
6

b
il

l
fo

r
S

ta
ti

o
n

#
2

1
6
0
.1

4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
2
-2

0
2
2
8
1
8

0
3
0
5
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
2

—
2

0
2
2
8
1
8

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

2
2

1
K

W
H

s
e
a
l

p
o

w
e
r

5
0

.9
4

6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
0
0
0
3
3
2
0
-2

0
3
0
5
1
8

0
3
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

2
7
3
2
0

K
W

H
m

a
ri

n
a

p
o
w

e
r

4
,4

9
7
.9

3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

7
0

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
5
,6

8
3
.3

1

3
0

8
7

0
5

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
3
0
3
1
8

0
3
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

S
o
m

e
s
v
il

le
W

W
TP

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

li
i

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
9

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
B

U
IL

D
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

Y
IN

C

1
6
8
8

C
IT

Y
O

F
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
H

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

2
9

.9
9

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
3
3
2
0
-2

A
P

1
8
S

6
5

1
.4

2

A
P

iS
5
6

1
7
9
2

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
3
0
3
1
8

5
0

.9
4

A
P

1
8

5
6

4
,4

9
7
.9

3

4
7

.2
2

4
7

.2
2

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
2

0



t
-
:
c
,

r
!
_

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
8
7
0
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
7
.2

2

1
7

9
4

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S

1
7
9
6

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S

1
7
9
7

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

0
2
2
7
1
8

0
2

2
7

1
8

2
9

5
.9

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

0
2
/2

7
/2

0
1

8
T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e

E
9
1

1
IT

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
O

R

A
P

1
8
5
6

4
7
.2

2

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8

7
0
6

T
O

T
A

L
S

0
2
/2

7
/2

0
1

8
T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e

S
e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

4
7
.2

2

A
P

1
B

S
6

8
3
.4

3

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
0
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
2
/2

7
/2

0
18

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

8
3
.4

3

A
P

1
8

S
G

2
9

5
.9

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

8
7

0
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
9

5
.9

0

3
0

8
7

0
9

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
3
0
3
1
8

1
8
0
1

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
3
0
3
1
8

7
4

.1
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
2
0

0
3

/0
3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
O

tt
e
r

C
re

e
k

P
um

p
S

ta
ti

o
n

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

74
.
1

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
0
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
4

.1
0

3
0
8
7
1
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
7

2
0

1
8

2
1
4

PE
N

N
W

E
L

L
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
0

7
2

0
1

8

2
6

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
3
/1

4
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
B

S
6

F
ir

e
E

n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g

a
n

n
u
a
l

s
u
b
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
6

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
1
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
6
.

00

3
0
8
7
1
1

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
O

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
6
9
7
4
1

0
2
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5

6
A

n
n
u
a
l

b
re

a
th

in
g

a
ir

te
s
t

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8

7
1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
5

.0
0

3
0

8
7

1
2

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
2
8
2
0
1
8

2
4
3
8

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
2
2
8
2
0
1
8

0
2
/2

2
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
8
S

G
C

e
ll

p
h
o
n
e

b
il

l
fo

r
F

ir
e

C
h
ie

f
&

T
ru

c
k

s
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S

6
4
5

.1
1

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

1
0

;4
2

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

S
9
O

5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
E

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1
0

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

3
0

8
7

0
6

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

2
7

1
8

3
0
8
7
0
7

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2

2
7

1
8

3
0

8
7

0
8

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2

2
7

1
8

4
7
.2

2
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
1
1
0
0

N
E

T

8
3
.4

3
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

W
W

TP

0
2

2
7

1
8

2
1

5
F

IR
E

T
E

C
H

&
S

A
F

E
T

Y
O

F
N

EW
E

N
G

L
A

N
D

1
6
9
7
4
1

7
5

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
4
0
0

7
5
.0

0

6
4

5
.1

1
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
3
0



0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
1

0
:4

2
6
9

05
ly

o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
0

1
K

D
A

T
E

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
8
7
1
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
4
5
.1

1

3
0

8
7

1
3

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
1
8

A
P

iS
5
6

2
.4

1
a
v

e
F

U
E

L
-i

G
FO

R
D

E
X

P
F

U
E

L
-1

3
F

o
rd

I
n

te
r
c
e
p

t
F

U
E

L
-1

7
FO

R
D

E
X

P
PD

F
U

E
L

-1
2

C
h
e
v

S
il

v
e
ra

d
o

F
U

E
L

F
U

E
L

-0
2

FO
R

D
F

2
5
O

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
0

0
7

1
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,5

7
4

.8
4

1
2
0
0

F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
M

IL
L

E
R

IN
C

3
0
1
7
0

0
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
0

O
C

P
S

g
ri

n
d
e
r

p
a
r
ts

ts
PU

M
P

S
T

A
T

IO
N

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
0
7
1
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
,3

3
9

.9
4

3
0

8
7

1
5

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

P
C

0
0
0
0
0
3
0
6
3
9

2
3

9
5

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
C

O
D

E
,C

M
S

L
L

C
P

C
0
0
0
0
0
3
0
6
3
9

3
2

9
.7

5
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
7
8
0
0

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

G
D

a
ta

P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
a
n
d

D
ig

it
il

iz
a
ti

o
n

H
IS

T
O

R
IC

A
L

P
R

E
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N

3
2

9
.7

5

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
0
7
1
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
2
9
.7

5

3
0

8
7

1
6

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
7

0
8

6
1

8
9

0
6

9
7

0
8

6
1

8
9

0
6

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

G
B

a
tt

e
r
ie

s
fo

r
S

C
B

A
’s

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
1
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
1
.0

8

3
0

8
7

1
7

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
4
7
0

G
R

O
U

P
D

Y
N

A
M

IC
IN

C
In

v
o
ic

e
:

L
1
8
0
4
-0

1
6
0
0
0
2
8
2

L
1

8
0

4
-0

1
6

0
0

0
2

8
2

0
3
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

H
R

A
A

d
m

in
F

e
e

1
5

3
.7

5
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
2
4
1
5

H
R

A
=M

E
D

D
E

D
U

C
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
1
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
5
3

.7
5

3
0
0
7
1
8

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
0
6
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

4
4

0
7

0
H

A
R

C
R

O
S

C
H

E
M

IC
A

L
S

IN
C

3
0

0
1

4
4

0
7

0

1
,9

0
3

.3
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0

s
a
lt

b
j

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
4
4

1
1
6

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
0

s
a
lt

b
j

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

2
2
2

R
H

F
O

S
T

E
R

IN
C

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

P
1
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

0
2
1
8

3
4

6
.9

3
1

2
5

.9
0

8
1

8
.9

9
1

1
4

.1
0

6
9

.6
8

6
9

.8
9

2
9
.3

5

N
E

T

3
0
8
7
1
4

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
1
7
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

5
3
7
1
0

5
3
7
1
0

5
3
7
1
0

5
3
7
1
0

5
3
7
1
0

5
3

7
1

0

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

6
5

2
.4

8
g

a
@

4
1

0
7

V
E

H
IC

L
E

4
1

0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

4
1

0
8

V
E

H
IC

L
E

4
1

0
3

V
E

H
IC

L
E

V
E

H
IC

L
E

5
6
0
2

V
E

H
IC

L
E

V
E

H
I

C
L

E

1
,5

7
4

.8
4

3
,3

3
9

.9
4

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
2
1
0

2
5

4
G

R
A

IN
G

E
R

A
P

1
O

S
6

3
,3

3
9

.9
4

1
0

1
.0

8
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3
1
1
0

1
0
1
.0

8

A
P

iS
5
6

1
5
3

.7
5

0
2
/2

6
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
8
5
6

1
,9

0
3

.3
8

A
P

1
8
5
6

1
,9

2
5

.4
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

4
4

1
1

6
1

,9
2

5
.4

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0



In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
4
4
1
5
4

1
,9

1
8

.6
3

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
2
0
0

s
a
lt

b
j

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
4
4
1
5
3

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
4
4
1
5
3

1
,8

9
6
.0

3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0

s
a
lt

b
j

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8

7
2
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
,6

4
3

.4
4

3
0

8
7

2
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
7
1
8

2
9

6
H

O
M

E
D

E
P

O
T

C
R

E
D

IT
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

5
0
0
6
5

e
p
o
x
y
s
h
ie

d
b
j

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
1
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3

/0
3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

IS
F

S
I

a
n

n
u

a
l

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

fe
e

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

1
0

5
.4

0

1
0
5

.4
8

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
5

.
00

3
0
8
7
2
1

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
6

8
4

8
4

1
9

M
A

IN
E

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
O

IN
C

6
6
8
4
0

2
,5

9
0
.0

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
7
5
0
2

0
2

/2
8
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
8
5
6

d
u
m

p
s
te

r
b

j
C

R
E

D
IT

O
N

Ir
a
’

#
6
6
0
9
7

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

S

2
,

5
9
0
.

0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
6
8
9
7

M
A

IN
E

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
O

IN
C

6
6
0
9
7

-1
,2

9
5

.0
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
7
5
0
2

0
2

/2
8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

G
C

re
d
it

fr
o

m
In

v
.

6
6

8
4

8
,

re
c
v

d
.

o
n
e

1
D

U
M

P
S

T
E

R
S

1
,2

9
5

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

8
7

2
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,2

9
5
.0

0

3
1
6
3
7
9
6
9

8
1

.0
4

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
2
/2

1
/2

0
18

C
U

T
T

IN
G

A
N

D
G

R
IN

D
IN

G
D

IS
C

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

8
7

2
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
1
.8

4

3
0

0
7

2
3

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
6
0
2
2

4
1

3
M

C
M

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IN

C
1
6
0
2
2

3
5

.0
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

G
S

E
R

V
IC

E
C

A
L

L
FO

R
A

IR
C

O
M

P
R

E
S

S
O

R
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
P

lA
IN

T

3
5
.0

0

-

-

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

1
0

:4
2

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
2

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
U

W
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
M

T
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
O

T
t

D
E

S
C

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3

0
0

1
4

4
1

5
4

0
3

/0
1
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
S

S
6

1
,9

1
8
.6

3

3
0

8
7

1
9

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

5
0

0
6

5

03
/0

1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
5
6

1
,8

9
6

.0
3

1
0
5
.4

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
1
0
0

2
3
2
7

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
S

O
C

IE
T

Y
O

F
F

IR
E

S
E

R
4
7
1
8

1
2

5
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4
2
0
0

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1

0
A

P
1
8

5
6

3
0

8
7

2
2

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
1
6
3
7
9
6
9

1
2
5

.0
0

1
2
3
6

M
A

IN
E

O
X

Y
/

S
P

E
C

A
IR

A
P

1O
S

G
8
1

.8
4

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
7

2
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
5
.0

0



0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
1

0
:4

2
6
9
0
5

ly
o

u
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

•
4
r IN

V
O

IC
E

D
T

L
D

E
S

C

3
0

8
7

2
4

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
3
9
0

1
3
4
7

K
O

R
E

Y
G

O
O

D
W

IN
1
1
3
9
0

7
2

4
.2

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

0
3
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

G
p

u
m

p
tr

u
c
k

g
re

y
w

a
te

r
re

m
o

v
a
l

b
j

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

7
2

4
.2

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

7
2

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

2
4

.2
0

3
0
8
7
2
5

0
3

/1
9
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
3
1
8

4
6

9
M

D
I

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
S

C
H

O
O

L
0

3
1

8

2
4
0
,0

9
3
.5

0
1
9
9
5
1
0
0

5
9

2
0

1

0
3
/0

2
/2

0
18

M
A

R
C

H
A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
M

D
H

IG
H

S
C

H
O

O
L

A
P

i
8
5
6

2
4

0
,0

9
3

.5
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

7
2

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

4
0

,0
9

3
.5

0

3
0

8
7

2
6

0
3

/1
9
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

9
9

4
4

0
0
2
1
8

5
0

2
M

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

G
D

ri
n
k
in

g
w

a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
-S

i
N

E
ll

8
4
.7

5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
9
2
9

0
2
1
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
4

9
2

9
0
2
1
8

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

O
ff

ic
e

W
a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

A
P

1
8
S

G
4
7
.7

0

3
0

8
7

2
8

0
3

/1
9
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

8
8
7
1
1
5

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
9

5
1

4
0
2
1
8

2
6

5
6

7
0
2
1
8

3
7

.7
5

1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

W
a
te

r
fo

r
N

E
H

S
h

o
p

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

S
p
ri

n
g

W
a
te

r
D

e
li

v
e
ry

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

7
2

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
3
/0

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1B
S

G
T

it
le

3
0
A

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

-
M

cW
ai

n
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

8
8
7
1
1
5

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
2
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

s
o

c
k

e
t

a
l

4
.4

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
9

4
.0

5

6
0

.0
0

A
P

1
8
S

G
4
.4

9

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
8

8
8

0
4

2
4

.1
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
2
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

S
H

O
P

M
A

S
K

IN
G

T
A

P
E

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
S

G
2

4
.1

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

H
E

A
T

G
U

N
A

L
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8

5
6

1
1
9
.9

9

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

I
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
N

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

P
1
3

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

9
9
4
4
0

0
2
1
8

8
4

.7
5

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
3
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5
1
4

0
2
1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6
5
6
7

0
2
1
8

3
0
8
7
2
7

0
3

/1
9
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

1
8

2
1

7
0

4
7

.7
0

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

2
3

.8
5

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R

4
3
5

M
A

IN
E

TO
W

N
&

C
IT

Y
C

L
E

R
K

S
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

1
0

0
0

1
8

2
1

7
0

6
0

.0
0

1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
4
1
0
0

2
1

6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

A
P

1
8

5
6

2
3

.8
5

A
P

1
8
S

G
3

7
.7

5
0

2
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
8
8
8
0
4

6
0

.0
0

8
8
9
0
1
1

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
8
9
0
1
1

1
1

9
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0



0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1

8
S

T
O

N
E

G
A

U
R

D
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

In
v
o
ic

e
,

8
8

8
7

7
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
8
8
7
7
5

2
6

.9
7

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
5
1
0
0

0
2
/
2
7

/2
0

1
8

08
F

o
rd

R
a
n
g
e
r/

E
v
e
rc

o
a
t-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

A
P

1
B

S
6

2
6

.9
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
8

8
6

8
6

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
8

8
6

8
6

3
.3

9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
1
0
0

0
2
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

0
8

F
o

rd
R

a
n
g

e
r/

E
x

h
a
u
s
t

P
ip

e
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

A
P

iS
56

R
e
d
u
c
e
r-

E
M

3
.3

9

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1

8
0
8

F
o

rd
R

a
n
g
e
r/

u
B

o
lt

-E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
8

9
0

0
8

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
8
9
0
0
8

3
.3

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
1
0
0

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

08
F

o
rd

R
a
n

g
e
r/

E
x
h
a
u

s
t

P
ip

e
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

A
P

i
8
5

6
R

e
d
u
c
e
r-

E
M

3
.3

9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
8

9
9

8
6

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
8

9
9

8
6

3
6

.4
7

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
3
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
5
6

T
R

#
2

2
H

IT
C

H
S

L
E

E
V

E
A

N
D

P
IN

A
L

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

3
6

.4
7

0
3

/0
2
/2

0
1
8

T
R

ff
22

T
R

A
IL

E
R

PL
U

G
A

L
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
9

0
8

5
9

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
_A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
9

0
8

5
9

1
0

2
.9

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
1
0
0

0
3
/0

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
5
6

L
E

D
M

in
i

L
ig

h
t

B
a
r

08
R

a
n

g
e
r-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

1
0
2

.9
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
9
0
8
9
6

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
9

0
8

9
6

2
1

.3
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
3

/0
5
/2

0
1
8

w
in

te
r

b
la

d
e
s

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8

S
6

2
1

.3
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
9

1
7

0
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
9
1
7
0
5

2
2

.9
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

0
3

/0
7

/2
0
1

8
S

H
O

P
B

R
A

K
E

C
L

E
A

N
A

L
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
5

6
2

2
.9

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
9

1
5

4
7

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
9
1
5
4
7

1
.0

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

8
9

1
3

9
4

5
5

.9
6

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

0
3
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

T
R

#
1

2
SC

R
E

W
S

A
N

D
N

U
T

S
A

L
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
3
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

T
R

if
1
2

S
T

O
N

E
G

A
U

R
D

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
2
/2

7
/2

0
1

8
C

re
d
it

p
a
r#

6
1

2
2
l6

w
a
rr

a
n

ty
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1B
5G

1
.0

8

A
P

1
8
S

G
5

5
.9

6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
8
8
9
6
5

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

1
0

:4
2

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

4

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
w

-B
H

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

o
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

W
A

N
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
11

W
D

A
T

E
P

0
?m

R
R

pi
lq

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

E
C

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
8

8
9

6
5

2
7

.9
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
,

8
8
8
8
8
3

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

A
P

1
8
5
6

2
7

.9
8

8
8

8
8

8
3

2
.3

6
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
1
0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
9
0
0
0
2

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

A
P

1
8

5
6

2
.3

6

8
9

0
0

0
2

2
7

.0
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

A
P

1
S

S
6

2
7

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
9
1
3
9
4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
8

8
6

6
7

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
8

8
6

6
7

A
P

1
8
5
6

-4
.4

9

-4
.4

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0



-
-

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

1
7
0
6

O
N

L
IN

E
M

O
O

R
IN

G
,

L
L

C

8
9
1
0
2
0

-1
1
9
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

O
M

P1
O

1
1
3

1
,6

0
2
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

0
3
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

R
e
tu

rn
H

D
H

e
a
t

G
u

n
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

m
o
o
ri

n
g

te
e
s

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
2
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
5

5
.

9
7

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
2
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,6

0
2

.0
0

3
0

8
7

3
0

0
3

/1
9
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
,

1
8
0
7
-0

1

3
0
8
7
3
1

0
3

/1
9

In
v

o
ic

e
,

0
2
1
8

9
9

2
P

E
N

T
A

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1
8
0
7
-0

1

4
,8

1
6
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5
2
0
0

4
,8

1
6
.0

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5

4
0

0

P
E

N
T

A
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
1
8
0
7
-0

2

1
,8

2
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5
2
0
0

5
6

4
P

E
N

O
B

S
C

O
T

E
N

E
R

G
Y

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

0
2
1
8

6
,7

9
9

.2
4

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
0
2

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1R
S

G
9

,6
3

2
.0

0
I
n
s
ta

ll
S

a
fe

ty
C

a
b
le

s
in

S
V

/S
H

C
la

ri
fi

e
rs

-E
M

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
3
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

6
p

e
rc

ti
p

fe
e

fe
b

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
P

E
R

C

1
1

,4
5

2
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
3
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
,

7
9
9
.2

4

3
0

8
7

3
2

0
3

/1
9
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
,

5
1

8
2

5
3

7
8

4
S

E
A

C
O

A
S

T
S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

IN
C

5
1
8
2
5
3

1
3

2
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4
8
2
0

4
3

3

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

Q
u
a
rt

ly
f
ir

e
a
la

rm
m

o
n
it

o
ri

n
g

b
il

l
F

IR
E

A
L

A
R

M
M

A
IN

T
-S

3
SV

1
3

2
.

00

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
3
2

T
O

T
A

L
,

1
3
2
.0

0

3
0

8
7

3
3

0
3

/1
9
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
,

9
3

3
6

4
8

1
3

6
1

1
3
1
5

S
E

T
O

N
ID

E
N

T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S

5
3

.6
9

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
1
0

0
2
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

s
d
s

b
o
o
k
s

b5
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

-T
R

U
C

K

A
P

1
8

5
6

5
3
.6

9

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

7
3

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
53

.
6
9

3
0
8
7
3
4

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
,

2
0

0
7

2
0

1
8

8
1

8
7
4

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

2
0

0
7

2
0

1
8

8
1

0
2
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

C
o
p
ie

r
P

a
p
e
r

la
b
e
l

T
a
p
e

C
o
ff

e
e

S
u

p
p

li
e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
2

1
.8

9

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
1

0
:4

2
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

S
9

O
S

ly
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CI

U
C

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

N
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

In
v
o
ic

e
,

8
9
1
0
2
0

3
0

8
7

2
9

0
3

/1
9
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
,

O
M

P
1O

11
3

P
1
5

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

A
P

1
8

5
6

-1
1

9
.9

9

In
v

o
ic

e
,

1
8

0
7

—
0

2

/2
0
1
8

P
R

T
D

A
P

1
8
S

G
1
,6

0
2
.0

0

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

F
a
b
ri

c
a
te

a
n
d

I
n
s
ta

ll
2

S
S

A
c
c
e
ss

L
a
d
d
e
rs

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

1
,

8
2
0
.0

0
in

S
R

-E
M

6
,

7
9
9
.2

4

9
3

3
6

4
8

1
3

6
1

2
2

1
.8

9
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0



0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1
9

1
0

:4
2

6
9

0
5

ly
o
u

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

fl
D

E
S

C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
0
7
2
0
1
9
5
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
2

0
0

7
2

0
1

9
5

1

2
2

.8
9

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
3
0
0
0

02
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

L
E

D
M

a
g

n
if

ie
r

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8

5
6

2
2

.8
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
4
0
3
0
8
9
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
2

0
2

4
03

0
8

91

1
7

9
.9

5
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1B

5G
1

7
9

.9
5

C
o
p
ie

r
p
a
p
e
r

S
ta

p
le

r
W

ir
e
le

s
s

m
o
u

se
C

o
ff

e
e

S
u
p

p
li

e
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

2
0

1
2

8
6

8
9

9
1

0
2
/0

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5

6
M

A
R

K
E

R
B

D
C

L
E

A
N

E
R

,
M

A
G

N
E

T
S

,
P

O
S

T
IT

S
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
2

/0
8

/2
0
1
8

P
A

P
E

R
S

T
O

C
K

-O
L

IV
E

G
R

E
E

N
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
7
3

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
4
7
4
.1

9

3
0

8
7

3
5

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
2

5
9

2
1

4
7

6
S

W
E

E
P

E
R

2
2
5
9
2

1
,6

9
7
.3

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
3
/0

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
5
6

S
W

E
E

P
E

R
G

U
T

T
E

R
B

R
O

O
M

R
E

P
A

IR
P

A
R

T
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
,

6
9

7
.

3
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8

7
3
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,6

9
7
.3

0

3
0

8
7

3
6

0
3
/1

.9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
;

1
N

1
2
6
4
1
1
3

7
2
5

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
IN

1
2

6
4

1
1

3
0
3

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

C
o
p
ie

r
R

e
n
ta

l
X

E
R

/X
W

C
5
3

2
5

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

4
6
.3

2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

IN
l2

G
G

O
7
l

In
v

o
ic

e
;

1
N

1
2
6
4
1
1
4

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
IN

1
2
6
6
0
7
1

2
8

2
.8

2
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
IN

1
2
6
4
1
1
4

2
8

0
.0

5
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
3
2
0

0
3
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
8
S

G
P

r
in

te
r

R
e
n

ta
ls

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
8

5
6

C
o
p
ie

r
R

e
n

ta
l

X
E

R
?X

W
C

78
45

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E C

H
E

C
K

3
0
8

7
3

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
6

0
9

.1
9

1
7

-2
9

7
1

1
0

0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0

03
/0

6
/2

0
18

S
E

R
C

fe
e

h
w

y
g

a
r

ts
S

A
L

T
&

SA
N

D

A
P

1
8
S

G
1
0

0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
3
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

0
.0

0

3
0

8
7

3
8

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
6
1
6

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
0
2
2
4
1
8

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
0
2
2
4
1
8

0
2
/2

4
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
8
S

G
3

2
L

8
6

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#
3

3
2

1
.8

6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6
1
6

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

#
3

SV

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
a
w

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1
6

a
p
e

sh
d

sb

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
2
4
0
2
2
1
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
2
8
6
8
9
9
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
2

0
1

2
4

0
2

2
1

1

N
E

T

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N

1
3

.2
9

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
1
6
.1

8
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
3
0
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

1
9

.9
9

1
2

2
0

5
0

0
5
3
0
0
0

2
9
.4

7

A
P

1
8

5
6

1
9

.9
9

4
6

.3
2

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
3
2
0

3
0
8
7
3
7

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
7
-2

9
7
1

1
3
8
7

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E

2
8
2

.
82

2
8

0
.0

5



T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
8
7
3
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
2

1
.8

6

3
0

8
7

3
9

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7
7
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
7
5
1
7
6
0
1
0
3
1
0
1
8

3
0

8
7

4
0

0
3

/1
9
/2

0
1

0
P

R
T

D
1
6
9
3

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v
o
ic

e
;

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
0
2
2
4
1
8

6
9
7
5
1
7
6
0
1
0
3
1
0
1
8

0
3
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

G
I
n
te

r
n
e
t

T
o
w

n
O

ff
ic

e
1
,8

6
9
.1

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7
7
0

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-T

O
W

N
O

F
F

IC
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
3
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
0
2
2
4
1
8

0
2
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
O

S
6

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

N
E

H
W

W
TP

3
7

1
.8

6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1
6
9
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-N

E
H

W
W

TP

1
,8

6
9
.1

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
4
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
7

1
.8

6

3
0
8
7
4
1

0
3

/1
9
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
5

2
5

2
6

2
4

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

5
7

0
5

2
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

5
7

0
5

2
5

7
3
7

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2

7
2

5
6

8
8

6
5

1
1

5
.6

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

0
2

7
2

5
7

0
5

2
6

1
0

9
.5

5
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
0
0

0
3
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

C
o
p
ie

r
R

e
n
ta

l
C

O
P

IE
R

L
E

A
S

E C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
4
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

9
7

3
A

P
1

8
5

6
O

ff
ic

e
/B

re
a
k

ro
o

m
S

u
p

p
li

e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-E
l

N
E

ll

0
3
/0

7
/2

0
1
8

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
N

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
4
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/0

7
/2

0
1
8

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

N
S

U
N

IF
O

R
N

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

w
w

u
n
if

ts
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
3
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

PW
u

n
if

o
rm

s
ts

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

6
0

9
.8

1

3
1

2
.0

9

A
P

1
8

5
6

1
1

5
.6

5

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
1

0
:4

2
6
9
0
5

ly
o

u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

1W
?

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

1
,8

6
9
.1

0

1
4
6
5

U
S

B
A

N
K

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

F
IN

A
N

C
E

IN
C

3
5
2
5
2
6
2
4
8

6
0

9
.8

1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

3
2

0

1
5
5
3

U
L

IN
E

,
IN

C
9
5
4
3
1
5
0
4

3
1

2
.0

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
3
1

3
7

1
.8

6

3
0

8
7

4
2

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5
4
3
1
5
0
4

3
0
8
7
4
3

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

5
6

8
8

6
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

5
6

8
8

6
4

6
0

9
.8

1

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

3
1

2
.0

9

6
5

.0
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

3
5

.0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
9

8
.2

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
00

2
7
2
5
6
8
8
6
4

5
3

8
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

5
3

8
0

0

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
3
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

1
5

.0
0

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

1
5

2
.5

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

3
5

.0
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
20

2
7

2
5

7
0

5
2

5

5
3
8
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

A
P

1
8

5
6

1
9

8
.2

6

A
P

1
8

5
6

1
0

9
.6

5

A
P

1
8

5
6

2
0
2
.5

4



0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

1
0

:4
2

6
9

05
ly

o
u

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

-
-

-

-
?
r

-
n

ç

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

I4
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

7
4

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
6
2

6
.

1
0

3
0

8
7

4
4

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
,

9
6
0
2
2
9
2
6
7
8

1
5

0
3

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

W
IR

E
L

E
S

S
9
8
0
2
2
9
2
6
7
8

5
1

.0
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

2
0

.4
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

5
1

.0
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

5
1

.0
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

-1
6
.2

3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

3
0

.6
0

2
1
4
0
1
1
5

5
5
1
3
0

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1O
5G

m
o
d
em

s
fo

r
c
r
u
is

e
r
s

th
ro

u
g
h

0
2

2
3
1

8
8
1
9
1
1

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-A
D

M
IN

A
S

S
IS

T
8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
C

H
IE

F
8
4
6
4
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
L

T
8
6
7
4
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
S

O
T

8
3
0
9
6

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-F
IR

E
C

H
IE

F
8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-B
A

R
H

B
R

PD

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
7

4
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
8

7
.7

7

3
0

8
7

4
5

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
8
5
7
6

0
2

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

c
u

st
o

m
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

O
T

H
E

R
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
E

D
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
0
7
4
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1
/0

6
/2

0
1

7
A

n
n

u
a
l

M
o
o

ri
n
g

R
e
n
ta

l
R

E
N

T
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
S

3
5
0

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
0
7
4
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
4
.2

5

3
0
8
7
4
7

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
1
8

1
4
2
0

C
L

A
IR

E
W

O
O

L
FO

L
K

0
2
1
8

2
1

8
.1

1
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
4
1
0
0

0
3

/0
5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

H
u

m
an

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
E

x
p
e
n
se

A
C

A
W

o
rk

sh
o

p
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

2
1
0
.1

1

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
4
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
1
8

.1
1

3
0

8
7

4
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
3
1
9

W
S

E
M

E
R

SO
N

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

IN
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
1
0
3
9
7

0
3
/0

5
/2

0
1

0
A

P
1

B
S

6
ja

c
k

e
t

J
u

s
ti

n
K

e
ll

e
y

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1
8

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1W
?

D
A

T
E

PD
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

1
8
7

.7
7

3
0

8
7

4
6

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
0

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
2
0
-1

7
1
8

7
5

1
V

IS
IO

N
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
IN

C
0
2
0
5
7
6

3
5

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
4
5
3
0

1
6

5
2

D
A

V
ID

E
W

E
S

T
P

H
A

L
2
2
0
-1

7
1
8

1
4

.2
5

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
3
4
2

3
5
0

.0
0

A
P

1
8
5

6
1
4

.2
5

6
1
8
3
9
7

1
2

0
.9

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

1
2
8
.9

5

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
7
4
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

8
.9

5



‘4
m

un
is

-
•

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
1

0
:4

2
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
1
9

S
D

O
S

ly
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
U

N
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

87
*
*
*

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

T
O

T
A

L
*
*
*

4
2

8
,5

1
4

.8
9

C
O

U
N

T
A

I1
O

U
N

T

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
6
8

3
1

0
,2

2
8

.1
5

-
T

O
T

A
L

E
F

T
’S

1
9

1
1
8
,2

8
6
.7

4

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

4
2

8
,5

1
4

.8
9

•

0

-S

I-
j

•
:
t
.



SO
1
0
0
—

2
0
0
0
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1A
S

G
1
0
0
-

1
0

1
0

0
0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

3
0

0
—

20
00

0
0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
6

60
0—

20
0
0
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
6

4
0
0
—

2
0
0
0
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

2
0

0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

G

10
0—

3
5

03
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

G
3

0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1O
S

G
1

0
0

—
3

5
0
6
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1B
S

G
6

00
—

3
5

0
1
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
6

10
0—

3
5

04
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1R
5G

4
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
6

1
0

0
—

3
5
0
2
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

G
2

00
—

3
5
0
1
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

G

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
C

k
g

-B
H

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

4
2
8

,5
1

4
.8

9
4
2

8
,5

1
4

.8
9

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

1
0

:4
2

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
2
0

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D
C

L
E

R
K

:
S

9
O

S
ly

c
u

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
S

R
C

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

E
C

T
O

B
D

E
B

IT
C

R
E

D
IT

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
in

T
L

D
E

S
C

R
E

F
1

R
E

F
2

R
E

F
3

L
IN

E
D

E
S

C

2
0
1
8

9
A

P
P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

JO
U

R
N

A
L

JO
U

R
N

A
L

JO
U

R
N

A
L

JO
U

R
N

A
L

JO
U

R
N

A
L

JO
U

R
N

A
L

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

3
5
3
,5

6
8

.3
8

6
8
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,

6
1
0

.
9

1

3
0
5

.0
0

3
0

.6
0

4
2

8
,5

1
4
.8

9

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

D
T

-T
R

U
S

T

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

6
8

,0
0
0

.0
0

6
,6

1
0
.9

1

3
0

5
.0

0

3
0

.6
0

6
8
,

0
0
0

.
0
0

6
,6

1
0
.9

1

3
0

5
.0

0

3
0

.6
0

7
4
,9

4
6

.5
1

7
4

,9
4

6
.5

1

5
0
3

,4
6

1
.4

0
5
0

3
,4

6
1
.4

0
JO

U
R

N
A

L
2
0
1
8
/0

9
/S

O
T

O
T

A
L



*

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
1

0
:4

2
6
9
0
5

ly
o

n
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

D
E

B
IT

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

1
0
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
10

0—
10

10
0

1
0

0
—

20
00

0
1

0
0

—
3

5
0

2
0

1
0
0
-3

6
0
3
0

1
0

0
-3

5
04

0
1

0
0

—
3

5
0

6
0

2
0

1
8

9
50

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

U
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

U
T

-T
R

U
S

T
U

T
-M

A
R

IN
A

3
5
3
,

5
6
8

3
8

3
0

.6
0

6
8
,

0
0

0
0

0
3

0
5

.0
0

6
,6

1
0
.9

1

4
2

8
,5

1
4

.8
9

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

4
2

8
,5

1
4

.8
9

4
2

8
,5

1
4

.8
9

2
0

0
S

p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

2
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
—

3
5

0
1

0
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
U

T
G

en
fu

n
d

3
0

.6
0

3
0

0
c
a
p

it
a
l

P
ro

je
c
ts

3
0

0
—

2
0

0
0

0
3

0
0

—
3

5
0

1
0

4
0

0
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

T
ru

s
ts

-R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

4
00

—
20

0
0

0
4

0
0
—

3
5
0
1
0

2
0
1
8

9
5
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
U

T
G

en
fu

n
d

2
0
1
8

9
5
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
U

T
G

en
fu

n
d

3
0
.6

0

3
0

.6
0

3
0
.6

0

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

3
0

5
.0

0
3
0
5
.0

0

2
0

1
8

9
50

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
U

T
G

en
fu

n
d

P
2

1
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
R

E
D

IT

2
0
1

8
9

5
0

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

6
0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0

3
0

5
.0

0

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0

3
0
5
.0

0

6
,6

1
0
.9

1
6
,6

1
0
.9

1

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

6
,6

1
0
.9

1
6
,6

1
0
.9

1



0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

1
0

:4
2

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
2

G
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

FU
N

D
D

U
E

T
O

D
U

E
FR

O
M

7
4

,9
4

6
.5

1
1
0
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
2

0
0

S
p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

3
0

0
c
a
p
it

a
l

P
ro

je
c
ts

4
0
0

In
v

e
s
tm

e
n

t
T

ru
s
ts

-R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

T
O

T
A

L

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u
n
g

*
*

3
0

.6
0

6
8
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

5
.0

0
6

,
6

1
0
.

9
1

7
4
,

9
4
6
.

5
1

7
4
,9

4
6

.5
1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
18

54

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

M
ar

ch
7,

20
18

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3

0
8

6
7

5
th

ro
u
g
h

3
0

8
6

7
9

S
6
3
,4

2
2
.6

1
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

3
0

8
6

7
3

th
ro

u
g
h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

3
0

8
6

7
4

N
/A

N
/A

2
3
,1

1
7
.5

1
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
p
ay

m
en

ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
8
6
,5

4
0
.1

2

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

du
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e
n

am
e

an
d

yo
u

ar
e

d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

S S S
-

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o
o
er

s



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
P

A
Y

R
O

ll
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
PR

#
18

20

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

M
ar

ch
9
,2

0
1
8

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

82
33

th
ro

u
g
h

82
76

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
63

68
0

th
ro

u
g
h

6
3
6
9
4

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
8
8
,6

5
9
.8

8

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

I
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

ja
m

es
F

M
oo

er
s



Kathi Mahar

From: Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 11:39 AM
To: Kathi Mahar
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#1854 & PR#1820 Approval Request

Hi Kathi

I APPROVE AP Warrant #1854 and Payroll Warrant #1820.

Thanks!

-Matt

Matthew Hart
Community Relations Director
The N&ghhorhood House I 207-276 503
End of Main Street F Northeast Harbor, ME

From: Kathi Mahar ctreasurer@mtdesert.org>
Date: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 at 11:08 AM
To: John Macauley <jbmacauley3gmail.com>, Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com)’
<martha.dudmangmail.com>, Matt Hart <matRheneighborhoodhouse.com>, Rick Mooers
crmooersmtdeseft.org>

Subject: Warrant AP#1854 & PR#1820 Approval Request

Good morning!

Attached are the following warrants for your approval:
Accounts Payable #1854 total of $86,540.12
Payroll #1820 total of $88,659.88

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Xathi

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,S
TA

TE
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

PA
Y

A
B

I.E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
18

55

CH
EC

K
D

A
TE

:
M

ar
ch

14
,

20
18

CH
EC

K
N

U
M

B
ER

:
30

86
80

Lh
ro

ug
h

30
86

80
$

1,
43

2.
25

C
he

ck
pa

ym
en

ts

CH
EC

K
N

U
M

B
ER

:
N

/A
th

ro
ug

h
N

/A
$

-
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
pa

ym
en

ts

E
N

U
M

B
ER

:
N

/A
th

ro
ug

h
N

/A
$

-
A

CH
P

ay
m

en
ts

E
rr

or
CK

N
U

M
B

ER
:

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

:
$

1,
43

2.
25

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rti
fy

th
at

th
er

e
is

du
e

an
d

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
to

th
e

ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
lis

te
d

ab
ov

e
th

e
5u

m
se

t
ag

ai
ns

t
ea

ch
na

m
e

an
d

yo
u

ar
e

di
re

ct
ed

to
pa

y
un

to
th

e
pa

rt
ie

s
na

m
ed

in
th

is
sc

he
du

le
.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
oo

er
s



Kathi Mahar

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 8:16 AM
To: Kathi Mahar
Cc: Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com); Matt Hart; Rick Mooers
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#1855 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Yes, I approve.

On Tue, Mar 13, 2018 at 7:13 AM Kathi Mahar <treasurer(mtdeseaorg> wrote:

Good morning!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant # 1855 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of S 1,432.25 for
your approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the frnds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required
email approval.

Thank you!

XathI

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



Roport# 12144Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Chcek# Check Date Code Name Chit Grp Gross Pay Nd Pay

Include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 2705

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number:

Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
Sorted By; Che& Number

Direct Deposll Check ArnI ‘V11J
03/16/2018 IRS INTERNALREVENUESERVIC 10,041.59 10,047.59 0.00 0.00
03116/2018 STAT TREASURER, STATEOF MAIN 2,721.00 2,72100 0.00 0.00

42435 03/16/2018 280 SUSAN J. ARJI’O’lClI I 320.00 29152 0.00 295.52
42436 03/16/2018 211 KIMBERLY S. CRAIGIIEAD I 101.37 93.61 0.00 93,61
42437 03/16/2018 431 MARSHA LFAIR I 80.00 73.88 0.00 73.88
42438 03/16/2018 286 NICOLE F. GRASS I 160.00 147.76 0.00 147.76
42439 03/16/2018 455 ANGELINA T. JUSTICE I 80.00 73.88 0.00 73.88
42440 03/16/2018 183 TERRI LANPHER I 360.00 33246 0.00 332.46
42441 03/16/2013 258 MICHAEL A. MARION I 400.00 369.40 OMO 369.40
42442 03/16/2018 429 IAN SCHWARTZ I 400.00 340.63 0.00 340.63
42443 03/16/2018 345 CAROL L SHUT!’ I 2,971.57 2,20928 0.00 2,20928
42444 03/16)2018 392 DAVID C. STILLMAN I 97.50 90.04 0.00 90.04
42445 03/16/2018 149 MARIAII 0. BAKER I 852.26 756.38 756.38 0.00
42446 03/16/2018 311 I.AURA.JEAN SEAL I 2,072.88 1,484.78 1,484.78 0.00
42447 03/36/2018 II KELLY S. BEAULICU I 2,269.07 1,489.25 1,489.25 0.00
42148 03/16/2018 266 JULIANNA R. BENNOCII I 2,258.42 1.561,25 1,561.25 0.00
42449 03/16/2018 333 RHODA J. BURKE I 898.40 637.78 637.78 0.00
42450 03/1612018 314 ANDREWJ. CARl_SON I 1440.73 1075.87 1,075.87 0.00
42451 03/16/2012 18 JANICE P. CARROLL I 1,026.09 740.92 740.92 0.00
42452 03/16/20(8 248 ROBERT P. CHAPLIN I 1,151.92 974.39 974.39 0.00
42453 03116/2018 337 AMBER G.CIIARRON I 1.88665 1,370.71 1,370.71 0.00
42454 03/16/2018 21 LARRY A. COLE I 1,289.54 411.12 411.12 0.00
42455 03/16/2018 26 BRIAN K. COTE 1 2,290.96 1,587.91 1,587.91 0.00
42456 03/16/2018 91 JUDITH CULLEN I 1,739.80 1,334.29 1334.29 0.00
42457 03/16/2018 69 EMILY N. DAMON I 1,489.15 1,075.03 1,075.03 0.00
42458 03/16/2018 308 Gloria A. Delsaudrn I 3.2)7.42 2,299.88 2,299.88 0.00
42459 03/16/2018 229 JENNIFER 6. DUNBAR I 1,440.73 972.94 972.94 0.00
42460 03/16/2018 43 SARAH R. DUNBAR I 2,191.14 1.68022 L,680.22 0.00
42461 03/16/2018 52 WANDA 3. FERNALD I 2,113.80 1,342.67 1,342.67 0.00
42462 03/16/2018 57 JASON W. FOUNTAINE I 1,463.20 1,05928 1,059.28 0.00
42463 03/16/2018 332 MARINA P. FREDERICK I 1,334.88 861.73 861.73 0.00
42464 03/L6/2018 329 ALEXANDER GARREn I 1,536.88 1,210.98 1,210.98 0.00
42465 03/16/2018 146 CECILIA R. GARBITY I 1,572.88 1,024.58 1,024.58 0.0042466 03/16/2018 63 IIEAflIIiR M.GRAVES 1 2,045.11 1,190.05 I,L90.05 0.0042467 03/16/2018 65 GAYLE M. GRAY I 2,400.11 1,652.22 1,652.22 0.00
42468 03/16/2018 331 RUSSELLW. GRAY I 1,265.00 1,057.39 1,057.39 0.0042469 03/16/2018 92 ABIGAILA.HARMON I 1,054.06 758.44 758.44 0.0042470 03/16/2018 90 REBECCA A. NENISER I 1,970.88 1,396.64 1,396.64 0.0042471 03/16/2018 147 WILLIAM L 1I000KINS I 892.98 738.07 738.07 0.0042472 03/16/2018 244 KRISTIN D.HOLLEY 1 999.01 812.14 812.14 0.0042473 03/16/2038 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL I 1,08826 916.15 916.15 0.0042474 03/16/2018 293 Amy L James I 2.258,42 1,484.01 1,484.01 0,0042475 03/16/2018 312 BETUANVG.IORNSON I 1,093,64 822.90 822.90 0,0042476 03/16/2018 291 PATRICIA A. KELLEY I 1,183.77 874.17 874.17 0.0042477 03/16/2018 335 CYNTHIA A. 1AMBERT I (.050.30 860.04 860.04 0.0042478 03/16/2018 135 SAMUEl. 0. LEONARDI I 1443.20 957.36 957.36 0.0042479 03/16/2018 277 - JOHN B. MACAULEY I 160.00 145.99 145.99 0.0042480 03/16/2018 321 MAX E. MASON I 967.14 787.19 787.19 0.0042481 03/16/2018 292 TARA MCKERNAN I 2,005.42 1,435.00 1,435.00 0.0042482 03/16)2018 289 ELIZABETH M.MINOTT 1 1,113.79 861.47 861.47 0.0042483 03/162016 193 HARVEY BRUCE NORWOOI) I 917.97 659.70 659.70 0.0042484 03/16/2018 237 JUST1N S. NORWOOD I 1,874.73 1,468.48 1,468.48 0.0042485 03/16/2013 238 WENDELL L. OPPEWALL I 1,252.34 699.50 699.50 0.0042486 03/16/2018 240 JEANNEC.OTE I 1,506.84 813.49 833.49 0.00

3/14/2048 9:24;S9AM
Page 1 of 3



Mount Desert School Department Rcport# 12144

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
Check # Check Date Code Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit CIiedc AmI Void

42487 03/1612018 301 Teny’ P. Paulos I 933.66 636.11 636.11 0.00
42488 03116/2018 138 AMY Y. PI’IILL3ROOK I 2,190,14 1,483.04 1.483,04 0.00
42489 03/16/2018 275 SOELLEA. RUDDY I 2,400.11 1,803.00 1,803.00 0.00
42490 03/16/2018 74 LEON E. SARGENT I 1,972.25 1,320.81 1,320.81 0.00
42491 03/1612018 120 KAREN L SHARPE 1 2,525.38 1.540.9) 1,540.93 0.00
42492 03116/2018 334 EMILY P. STAPLES I 992.40 719.26 71926 0.00
42493 03/1612018 404 KERRY L. TAYLOR I 2,162.26 1,541.9% 1,541.98 0.00
42494 03/16/2018 410 SUSAN V. TRIpp I [60.00 138.23 138,23 0.00
42495 03/16/2018 448 JACQUELINE A. WHEATON I 2,079.42 1,484.22 1,484.22 0.00
42496 03/1612018 307 L4URENM. WHITE I 950.37 704.21., 704.21 0.00

98,202.79 •‘ 73,509.20 ‘ 56,714.15 4,026.46

Check Authorization Snmmary

Type Description Coon! Aniouit

Sinployce Checks 10 4,026.46
Voided Checks 0 0.00
Dit cut Deposits (Fully Distributed) 52 56,714.15

ACII Employee Credits 52 56,714.15
ACM Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00

Deduction Cheeks 0 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0.00
ACM Vendor Credits 0 0.00
ACII VendorDebits (Voids) 0 0.00

Taxes EFEPS Payment. Debit 2 12,768.59

3/14/2018 9:24:50AM Page 2 of 3



Mount Desert School Department Repod# 12144

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
rC1leck it Check Daft Code Name Chk Grp Cross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Ami Void

WARRANTY 19
NAR I S PAth

DATE:

____________________

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

311412018 8:24:59AM
Page 3 ot 3


